“?7%’ N |1 T

! 1 03022622

! HICROFICHE CONTROL LHBEL

N U

REGISTRANT'S NAME w&i&§1f$\zx xg\(kﬁNjﬁ &%@L@j@) [7€WJﬂZ)
<:§ '<:j )

#CURRENT ADDRESS

#«FORMER NAME i@@%j{jESSE[D
0 1 92003

#&NEW ADDRESS ﬁ

RGO
FRANTIAL

| | — ;
FILE NO. 82- <\3(4>L C% FISCAL YEAR /QQLWQf?/"ﬁyﬁxL’/

e Complete for nitial submissions only °° Please note neme and address changes

v

1263-2B (INITIAL FILING) BR/S (ANNUAL REPORT) “

32632BR (REINSTATEMENT) SUPPL (OTHER)

 DEF 14A (PROXY) . :
o,
: OICF/BY s “ L.
DATE : (0 /_ % 2 &j

b




EXEMPTION FILg
#1293-2(b)

KERE 1R

WING HANG BANK, LIMITED L

— TS EE — M A






H 5%

Contents

ST
SEXELRR
LESETHHRR
NEEH
EFNBRITBRAE
EZRBSE
XHEE
ESERET

BRRES

NV

FAaREMER
RN
AEERRAVBER
4TI
RRBEREAS

2
3
4
6 21
7 22
9 24
12 27
17 32
37 38
39
40
41
42
43
44
92
103 104

Corporate Profile

Group Results in Brief

Five Year Group Financial Summary
Corporate Information

Directors and Senior Executives

Chairman’s Statement

Review of Operations

Report of the Directors

Report of the Auditors

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
Consolidated Balance Sheet

Balance Sheet

Consolidated Statement of Change in Equity
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Notes to the Accounts

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

List of Branches

105 107 Notice of Annual General Meeting



T

Corporate Profile
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ing Hang Ngan Ho was founded in 1937 by
the late Mr Y K Fung in Guangzhou to carry
on business as a money changer. Its

operation was soon disrupted due to the outbreak
of war and was forced to seek refuge in other regional
centres nearby. In 1945 it re-established itself in Hong
Kong at Bonham Strand East with a capital of
HK$300,000 and a staff of 19 and enjoyed a period
of sustained growth and prosperity during the post-
war years. In 1960 Wing Hang Bank was incorporated
and was granted a banking licence the same year,
reaching the first milestone for its future
development.

InJanuary 1973, the Irving Trust Company of New York
purchased a majority interest in the Bank. Through
this affiliation, the Bank gained access to state-of-
the-art technology, expertise in international banking
and a firm foundation for further growth. in 1979, its
existing head office building together with properties
adjoining was redeveloped into a modern Head Office
Building, providing much needed space for its
operations. In 1988 Irving Trust Company merged with
The Bank of New York and continued to carry on
business under that name. In July 1993, Wing Hang
Bank became a public company and its shares were
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.

Wing Hang Bank is the holding company and the
principal operating company of the Group whose
principal activities included corporate banking, retail
banking, foreign exchange and treasury services.
Wing Hang Bank now has a network of 27 bank offices
located in Hong Kong, a branch office in Shenzhen
and two representative offices in Guangzhou and
Shanghai. The Group’s subsidiary in Macau, Banco
Weng Hang, has been in operation since 1941 and has
11 branches. In addition, through its subsidiaries, the
Group provides nominee, deposit taking, offshore
banking, hire purchase, consumer financing,
insurance underwriting, insurance agency and
broking and share brokerage services.

At the end of 2002, the Group’s total assets and
shareholders’ funds amounted to HK$57,108 million
and HK$6,356 million respectively. Net profit
attributable to shareholders for 2002 was HK$680.7
million.
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Group Results in Brief

g/ CBA)
Increase/
2002 2001 (Decrease) 2002

BREGZERN Profit Attributable to Shareholders 681  *779 (13) 87.32
&8 Dividends 534 358 49 68.47

ERISHARE

B Earnings 232  *2.65
B & Dividends #1.82 1.22 49 .23
EEFE Net Asset Value 21.66 *20.56 5 2.78

BRES Shareholders’ Funds 6,356 *6,032 5 815.0

BER Total Deposits 50,102 48,597 3 6,424.3

RFEX Advances to Customers 34,417 35,515 (3) 4,413

HEE Total Assets 57,108 55,062 4 73227
B

BAR S A L Cost to Income Ratio 32.4  *31.3

T EELORE Return on Average Assets 1.21 1.42

THREESRIFHE Return on Average Shareholders' Funds  11.0 13.3

m = million (H&)
US$1.00 = HK$7.7988

*ER * Restated

¥ AE_TE-FEJR  #including special dividend of HK$0.66
EBBENENN(ZF per share for 2002 (2001: Nil)
- 5)

=
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Five Year Group Financial Summary

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002

EEBR HKS millicn
BEES Shareholders’ Funds 4,501 5,008 5,666 6,032 6,356
R Total Deposits 43,430 44,645 48,236 48,597 50,102
BRPER Advances to customers 31,903 32,331 33,666 35,515 34,417
BEE Total Assets 48,445 50,441 54,530 55,062 57,108
BRERER & Profit Attributable to the

Shareholders 503 683 901 779 681
& E Dividends 182 250 358 358 534
Bx HKS
FREH Earnings per share 1.71 2.32 3.07 2.65 2.32
ik a* Dividends per share* 0.62 0.85 1.22 1.22 1.82
ERL: Pereentage
EfFtk Loan to Deposit Ratio 73.5 72.4 69.8 73.1 68.7
BRRRILE Capital Adequacy Ratio 14.8 16.0 16.2 16.5 16.5
TR EELE Average Liquidity Ratio 43.2 45.8 44.3 45.3 42.4
FHEERRE Return on Average Assets 1.05 1.38 1.72 1.42 1.21
THREREEEHE Return on Average

Shareholders' Funds 11.4 14.4 16.9 13.3 11.0
HEHHREE  —F  Figures for 2001 were restated due

T-F7HBTRTE
e —NANNEE-T
TTEZET  REE
% WUEEELE
iﬁo

¥ ER_FE_FEAR
EAENANM (AN
NFEZFFT—F &)

to changes in accounting policy.
Figures for years 1998 to 2000 were
not restated as the amounts were
immaterial.

# Including special dividend of HK$0.66
per share for 2002 (1998 to 2001: Nil)
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g FrislR &

BNY International Financing Corporation 73,800,000
(ZEERAFITERZENBLAR)

REERAF (1) 24,156,000

YKF Trustee Holding Inc. (1) 24,098,400

Tessel Inc. (1) 10,639,200

() 2BRVERRFE  BEEEL - BABAL - ASBERAREBALTRRERZRHA

BE-BR-AAARENBEZ+ZHIUZKEHZE + BNY International Financing Corporation ~ B &4
BEELE - REBRAT - YKFTrustee Holding Inc. R REEXERAFRAERELAFITERTRIALF S
RETTHEACHEEHE - BEES (RFER) B0 LEBREZERRRR 110,046,938 RARF TR F
BERH -

EERTHERES
BEEELRTHRREZFERLE SESRTRESN SR F+_A=T—HFEARTHRAICERNT :
EER
4 fEA e Hit At
5 55 IR 2,952,000 - 120,000 (1&3) 3,072,000
TxRE - - 70,000 (1) 70,000
EiEE 3,036,000 - 94,000 (183) 3,130,000
MEE 100,000 60,000 94,000 (1) 254,000
FTEHE - - 193,800 (2) 193,800
2lER 101,500 - - 101,500
M¥e 10,000 - . 10,000
fiaF -
) BEEEABBE-NMNZEABNEBEBCAREFTE  RYESRTRASARE  THEELERATIRKE
TEHEE
®Z RYIARECEREEE RYHE A z REE (BL)
B R 30,000 10/03/1994 10/03/1995 9/03/2004 14.83
50,000 10/03/2001 10/03/2002 9/03/2011 23.60
40,000 15/03/2002 15/03/2003 14/03/2012 26.30
IRE 40,000 10/03/2001 10/03/2002 9/03/2011 23.60
' 30,000 15/03/2002 15/03/2003 14/03/2012 26.30
BHE 24,000 10/03/1994 10/03/1995 9/03/2004 14.83
40,000 10/03/2001 10/03/2002 9/03/2011 23.60
30,000 15/03/2002 15/03/2003 14{03/2012 26.30
ASE 24,000 10/03/1994 10/03/1995 9/03/2004 14.83
40,000 10/03/2001 10/03/2002 9/03/2011 23.60
30,000 15/03/2002 15/03/2003 14/03/2012 26.30
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REXATES RIBZRZETA=1t—H  REZS (0FAER) Kl 8EF - TRERREFGBEALH
BRARTREABEAAZRADEEEMEL &L -

RREER

RECHECRRENE  EFLEREVRELTIRASRREUBARRTRD  FAHEENER - —
FE-EAR-Och ABEARBERTOANLALXANEBHERSMERAR (TBRM ) ¥
KHENEAZNT  ZEFR-FNF-AzE BEEEELRTIMEFRNESE !

) BRORETEERRAZUTE  ZHLERERE R

i) RURETFEAREEXAERIMOFHRNE -

FERERTRALAFSARY—F  UARRTENF-BEZETRERETE  BXBREASBE —TT
ZARE BN _FEEMF _TMWALL -

REZBRENETVTREONRDEERSZABEBARTNUERBLFIRERTRFEAZE - RIFFZ
F+_R=1T—R REZREFHTFBRTILERR 13,616,000 REEABTERITRAT D ZME R -

RIEEEF_F=+—H ABTEEREERBARTRNAREBZERNT (:%§Z¢+ZH =+
—HERTERBE 24.057T) °

SN
REE TEE—B
ZBE-F “EFE-F BTYBe zskm#E
TZA=+-Bz2 +ZA=zt+—Hx BT RBE SBRHWE FTHRWE
ROBE Eegng-4= RTHEE BOHBHE (Erx) (%) (BT)
Es
5 5 T 30,000 30,000 10/03/1994 - 14.83 18.25
50,000 50,000 10/03/2001 - 23.60 29.00
40,000 - 15/03/2002 - 26.30 26.30
IxRE 40,000 40,000 10/03/2001 - 23.60 29.00
30,000 - 15/03/2002 - 26.30 26.30
B2 24,000 24,000 10/03/1994 - 14.83 18.25
40,000 40,000 10/03/2001 - 23.60 29.00
30,000 - 15/03/2002 - 26.30 26.30
AEE 24,000 24,000 10/03/1994 - 14.83 18.25
40,000 40,000 10/03/2001 - 23.60 29.00
30,000 - 15/03/2002 - 26.30 26.30
HitER 24,000 24,000 10/03/1994 - 14.83 18.25
210,000 240,000 10/03/2001 30,000 23.60 29.00 27.00
160,000 - 15/03/2002 - 26.30 26.30
772,000 512,000 30,000
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Directors and Senior Executives

Executive Directors

Dr Patrick Y B Fung

Chairman and Chief Executive

Aged 55. Obtained MBA degree from University of
Toronto in 1973, and awarded Honorary Doctor of
Business Administration by The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University in 2001. Joined the Bank in 1976
and appointed a Director in 1980. Appointed Chief
Executive in March 1992, Chairman and Chief
Executive in April 1996. Chairman of numerous
subsidiaries within the Group. A Director of Miramar
Hotel and Investment Company Limited since 1985.
A member of the Court of The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. Chairman of University of Toronto (Hong
Kong) Foundation and a member of the Dean’s
Advisory Council of the Faculty of Management,
University of Toronto. Chairman of the Travel Industry
Compensation Fund Management Board. A Vice
President of the Hong Kong Institute of Bankers. A co-
opt member of Planning, Development and
Conservation Committee of Urban Renewal Authority.
Son of the late Mr Y K Fung, founder of the Bank.

Mr Frank ) Wang

Deputy Chief Executive

Aged 51. Obtained MBA degree from Cornell University
in 1979. Joined the Bank and appointed a Director and
Deputy Chief Executive in June 1999. Concurrently a
Senior Vice President of The Bank of New York, a
substantial shareholder of the Bank. Has extensive
credit control experience. A member of the Executive
Committee, Credit Committee and Management
Committee of the Bank.

Mr Michael Y S Fung

General Manager

Aged 53. Obtained BA degree from Carlton University
in Ottawa, Canada. Joined the Bank in 1978 and
appointed a Director in 1992. A member of the
Executive Committee of the Bank and a Director of
numerous subsidiaries within the Group. A council
member of The Hong Kong Liver Foundation. Son of
the late Mr Y K Fung, founder of the Bank.
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Mr Louis CW Ho

Secretary and Deputy General Manager

Aged 66. Obtained an engineering degree from
McGill University in 1961. Joined the Bank in 1972 and
appointed a Director in October 1995. Head of Loans
Division. A member of the Management and Credit
Committee of the Bank and a Director and Secretary
of numerous subsidiaries within the Group. Brother-
in-law of Mr Patrick Y B Fung.

Non-Executive Directors

The Hon Ambrose H C Lau, GBS, JP

Aged 55. Obtained Bachelor of Laws degree from
University of London. Senior Partner of Chu and Lau,
Solicitors and Notaries and presently a member of
the Legislative Council and the National Committee
of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference. A Director of the Hong Kong Parkview
Group Limited and Beijing Enterprises Holdings
Limited and a member of the Board of the Urban
Renewal Authority. Joined the Board of the Bank in

1996.

Dr Cheng Hon Kwan, GBS, }P

Aged 75. Obtained an engineering degree from
Tianjin University. Past President of The Hong Kong
Institution of Engineers. Chairman of Transport
Advisory Committee. Chairman of Housing Authority.
Director of Tianjin Development Holdings Limited,
Hang Lung Group Limited, Grand Hotel Holdings
Limited and Hang Lung Properties Limited. Joined the
Board of the Bank in 1987.

Mr Simon K Y Lee, }P

Aged 75. Chairman of Sun Hing Group of Companies.
Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Bank.
Honorary Consul of the Republic of Benin (West
Africa) in Hong Kong. President of the Lions Eye Bank
of Hong Kong. President of the Hong Kong Society
for the Deaf. Chairman of the Hong Kong Liver
Foundation. A member of the Court of the University
of Hong Kong. A member of the Advisory Board of
the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Past District
Governor of Lions District 303 and Past International
Director of Lions Clubs International. Joined the
Board of the Bank in 1991.




Mr Michael | Raniert

Aged 53. Senior Vice President and General Manager
of The Bank of New York's Hong Kong Branch and
Regional Manager for Greater China. Obtained a
masters degree in arts from St. John's University, New
York, and has been an international banker for over
20 years. A member of the Audit Committee of the
Bank. joined the Board of the Bank in 1991.

Mr Ho Soo Ching

Aged 53. President of Nexgen Financial Holdings
Limited. Obtained M.Sc (Operational Research and
Management Science) from Imperial College, London
in 1974. A member of the Audit Committee of the
Bank. Joined the Board of the Bank in 1997.

Mr Alan R Griffith

Aged 61. Obtained a MBA degree from Baruch College
in 1971. Vice Chairman of The Bank of New York and
is responsible for its international banking sector.
Joined the Board of the Bank in 1999.

Mr Kenneth A Lopian

Aged 46. Obtained BS degree from University of
Scranton in 1979 and also attended The London
Business School. Executive Vice President of The
Bank of New York and Head of Asian/Pacific Division
with responsibilities for the management of Financial
Institution and Commercial relationships. joined the
Board of the Bank in March 2002.

Senior Executives

Mr Fung Kin Wai

Assistant General Manager

Aged 51. Obtained MBA degree from New York
University. Joined the Bank in 1976. Head of
Information Technology Division. A member of the
Management Committee of the Bank.

Mr Liu Kwok Hing

Assistant General Manager

Aged 55. Joined the Bank in 1962. Head of Treasury
Division.

Mr Stephen C K Wong

Assistant General Manager

Aged 49. Joined the Bank in 1972. Head of Retail
Banking Division and a member of the Management
Committee of the Bank. A member of Executive and
Supervisory Committee of the Chinese Gold and Silver
Exchange Society.

Mir Edward CF Chan

Assistant General Manager

Aged 51. joined the Bank in 1994. A Director of Wing
Hang Finance Company Limited and General Manager
of its Auto and Equipment Finance Division.

Mr Stephen CW Leung

Assistant General Manager

Aged 44. Obtained MBA degree from Macquarie
University, Sydney in 1995. Joined the Bank in 1996.
Head of Operations Division and a member of the
Management Committee of the Bank. An associate
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
Australia.

Mr Sin Kwok Lam

Assistant General Manager

Aged 45. Joined the Bank in 1996. A Director and
General Manager of Wing Hang Credit Limited, a
subsidiary of the Bank.

Mr Stantey S C Yuen

Assistant General Manager

Aged 47. Joined the Bank in 1974. Head of Financial
Management Division and a member of the
Management Committee of the Bank. A fellow
member of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and an associate member of Hong Kong
Society of Accountants.

s Evelyn LW Pau

Assistant General Manager

Aged 47. Obtained LLB degree and PCLL from
University of Hong Kong. Called to the Bar (Hong
Kong) in 1985. Has five years’ regulatory experience
as an Assistant Director of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited before joining the Bank in 2001.
Head of Legal and Compliance Division.

MrTommy CS Lee

Assistant General Manager

Aged 53. Joined the Bank in 2002. Head of Financial
Markets Division. Previously held various senior
positions in treasury, investment and strategic
planning in both foreign and local financial
institutions including the position of Director and
Treasurer in Schroders Asia Limited with
responsibility for the Pan-Asia Region. Had been
appointed by the Financial Secretary of Hong Kong
as a member of the Leveraged Foreign Exchange
Arbitration Panel.
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Chairman’s Statement

Faciliteting esxpeonsion
imto Cliina

* As the mainland is expected to
continue to drive growth in the
region, businesses will continue to
migrate across the border.
Leveraging on our experience and
expertise, we will assist our
customers to take advantage of
investment opportunities in the

mainland.

Patrick Y B Fung
Chairman & Chief Executive
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_ ong Kong’s economy remained subdued in 2002 under a deflationary

== environment as the ongoing restructuring kept a lid on consumption
> and capital investments. Political uncertainty in the Middle East cast
a shadow over the global economy, further hindering a domestic recovery.

In 2002, unemployment reached a record high of 7.8 percent, keeping
consumer spending and retail sales low. Continuous deflation exerted
pressure on wages, resulting in a decline in consumer confidence. Poor
sentiment was exacerbated by further declines in property prices as supply
still exceeded demand. The impact of the recent measures by the Government
to stabilize property prices has yet to be assessed.

Despite generally poor economic conditions, China’s expansion continues
to bode well for Hong Kong. The territory recorded strong export growth,
particularly in the third quarter. The acceleration in the re-export trade and
services exports impacted positively on the territory’s GDP. The tourism
industry has benefited from the record number of visitors from China,
compensating for the slower growth of visitors from overseas. In this
challenging environment, Hong Kong’s real GDP grew 2.3 percent for the
year 2002,

Wing Hang Bank recorded a profit of HK$680.7 million for the year, compared
to HK$779.0 million in 2001. Earnings per share eased by 12.6 percent to
HK$2.32. The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK$0.79 per share
and a special dividend of HK$0.66 per share. Together with the interim
dividend of HK$0.37 paid in mid 2002, total dividends for the year amounted
to HK$1.82 per share, an increase of 49.2 percent over 2001.

Return on average assets and average shareholders’ funds stood at 1.21
percent and 11.0 percent respectively, while the Group’s capital adequacy
ratio and average liquidity ratio were at 16.5 percent and 42.4 percent
respectively.

Hong Kong’s banking industry has continued to evolve in light of changes in
the market. Interest income, which was a major contributor to revenue, has
continued to shrink as a result of intense competition, narrowing margins
and declining loan demand. Banks have focused on fee and commission
income to compensate for slower growth in loan volume. The industry has
also been taking a more proactive approach to broadening the scope of the
business, notably in wealth management and fee income products.

MNet Profit / Return on
Average Shareholders’ Funds

HKS million Percentage
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Chairman’s Statement

We aim to further
emphasize the quality
of our service and
maintain close working
relationships with our
customers in order to
cross-sell the Bank’s
wide range of products
and services.
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In order to implement a more proactive marketing philosophy, Wing Hang
has increased the number of front line staff and streamlined back office
functions. At the same time, we have continued to provide training programs
to our customer service staff to broaden their knowledge of increasingly
sophisticated financial products and to help them keep pace with the
changing banking environment. We aim to further emphasize the quality of
our service and maintain close working relationships with our customers in
order to cross-sell the Bank’s wide range of products and services.

While developing new businesses, we have increased our risk management
efforts in view of the weakening economy and rising bankruptcies, continuing
to reassess the credit quality of our customers and monitoring their
repayment abilities. We will continue to take a prudent approach in granting
credit while also diversifying our exposures to various industries and
institutions, both in Hong Kong and across the border.

We remain committed to playing an active role in the community and again
participated in the Community Chest Dress Casual Day fund-raising program,
raising a total of HK$0.38 million.

Looking ahead, 2003 is expected to be another challenging year for Hong
Kong. Deftation will persist as domestic demand remains weak due to the
high unemployment rate. Political uncertainty is likely to dampen the global
economic recovery. There are, however, signs that we are on our way to a
cyclical recovery led by trade. In particular, the strong performance of the
Pear| Delta Region will improve re-export trade. Against this background,
Hong Kong’s real GDP is expected to edge up 3 percent this year.

We will continue to expand our treasury activities and wealth management
services to broaden our fee income base. As the mainland is expected to
continue to drive growth in the region, businesses will continue to migrate
across the border. Leveraging on our experience and expertise, we will assist
our customers to take advantage of investment opportunities in the
mainland. Having been granted the approval to lend in Renminbi, we will
further expand into China and continue our strategy of integrating into this
high growth area.

| wish to take this opportunity to extend my gratitude to my colleagues who
have worked very hard during such difficult times. | am indebted to the Board
of directors for their continued support and counsel. | am also grateful to
our shareholders who have continued to extend to us their trust and support.

Patrick Y B Fung

Chairman and Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 13th March, 2003




Review of Operations

Operating Results
or the year ended 315t December 2002, Wing Hang Bank Group
F recorded a profit of HK$680.7 million, compared to HK$779.0 million
in 2001. Earnings per share eased by 12.6 percent to HK$2.32.

Financial Review

The subdued economy in Hong Kong continued to dampen demand for loans.
As a result, total advances to customers eased 3.1 percent to HK$34.42
billion. Residential mortgages showed a decline of 11.6 percent due to intense
competition and the slow property market. Continued growth has, however,
been recorded in the consumer finance sector, which brought in higher
yielding assets for the Bank. Respectable growth has also been recorded in
vehicle and equipment finance as well as loans for use in Macau and China.

Total deposits increased by 3.1 percent to HK$50.10 billion, resulting from
the issuance of HK$1.3 billion in retail Certificates of Deposit during the year.
Successful promotions of current and savings deposits also brought about
growth of 16.1 percent and 13.3 percent respectively for these lower cost
accounts.

For the year ended 31st December 2002, net interest income declined 3.0
percent to HK$1,472.2 million due to weak loan demand especially in
residential mortgages, resulting in a drop of 2.3 percent in the Group’s total
revenue.

Net interest margins dropped slightly to 2.62 percent from 2.77 percent last
year. Reduced margins in residential mortgages and lower yields in interest-
free funds have been offset by increases in consumer finance and treasury
activities.

In view of the weak demand for loans, the Bank has focused its efforts on
broadening fee and commission income, which now accounts for 20.0
percent of the Group’s operating income. Continued growth in wealth
management services and increases in foreign exchange trading income and
insurance commissions have been offset by decreases in share brokerage
and credit card commissions.

The Bank has continued to pursue cost-containment efforts. As a result,
expenses increased marginally by 1.2 percent to HK$595.5 million and the
cost to income ratio for the year stood at 32.4 percent.

Charges for bad and doubtful debts increased by 10.6 percent to HK$468.0
million, primarily from consumer lending, in particular, defaults in credit card
payments as well as provisions required in light of the declining value of
property collateral. However, the level of non-performing loans decreased
to 2.68 percent compared to last year at 3.80 percent.

Loan Composition

O Commercial & Trade

Financing

O Loans to Corporate
O Residential -individuals

(O Non-domestic loans

O toans to Individuals

(> Share Financing

QO Property Development &
Investment

Continued growth has,
however, been recorded
in the consumer finance
sector, which brought
in higher yielding
assets for the Bank.
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Review of Operations

Business Review
Retail Banking
The Retail Banking operation recorded a 3.5 percent increase in operating
profit before provision over 2001, mainly brought about by increased
business from weaith management services as well as respectable growth
in consumer loans and customer deposits. The division’s profitability has,
however, been affected by provisions for our credit card business.

Loans
The property market continued to be weak despite measures taken by the
Government to stabilize prices and to promote sales activities. As a result,

The slow growth in ) ) . } . :
growth in residential mortgages continued to be slow and margins remained

residential mortgages

thin.
in Hong Kong
continued to be offset For Wing Hang, residential mortgages, which accounted for 27.7 percent of
by increased activities the loan portfolio, declined 11.6 percent. Re-pricing has, however, stabilized
in China, which saw as the Bank has decided not to compete for new business by further reducing
margins.

residential mortgage

financing grow 25.6 . . . i .
The slow growth in residential mortgages in Hong Kong continued to be

offset by increased activities in China, which saw residential mortgage
financing grow 25.6 percent during the year.

percent during the year.

Consumer Finance

On consumer finance, the Bank has continued to expand its personal loan
activities through Wing Hang Credit Limited with the introduction of a series
of tax and revolving credit products. The company has also introduced a
“Negative Equity Owner Assisting Program” and a “Personal Loan
Refinancing Scheme”. During the year, Wing Hang Credit’s loan portfolio
grew 23.7 percent.
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The Bank has also extended credit facilities to small and medium enterprises
(SMEs), both in Hong Kong and those with operations in China, through Wing
Hang Finance Company Limited. The company has been developing its vehicle
and equipment financing business by taking advantage of the significant
growth of the manufacturing sector in the Pearl Deita region. During the year,
the company recorded a 24.1 percent growth in these loan assets.

The Bank has slowed down the growth of its credit card business in view of
rising bankruptcies and default payments. Forthe year ended 31st December
2002, charge-offs for credit cards stood at 14.3 percent, which was in line
with the market average. Due to the tightening of our credit approval criteria
and a reduction in the number of cardholders, receivables declined by 32.9
percent to HK$310.7 mitlion.

Deposits

On the deposit side, total deposits increased by 3.1 percent to HK$50.10
billion, mainly due to the increase in issuance of Certificates of Deposit.
Despite a 0.9 percent decrease in customer deposits, the Bank has seen a
gradual migration of more costly time deposits to savings and current
accounts. Both registered an increase of over 10 percent, following the
deregulation of interest rates and the low interest rate environment. During
the year, the Bank issued over 20 tranches of retail Certificates of Deposit,
totaling HK$1.3 billion.

Wealth Management, Insurance and Share Brokerage

With a prevailing low interest rate environment, the Bank has introduced
high-yield savings and investment alternatives for its customers through
wealth management products.

During the year, we offered an array of unit trust funds, mini-bonds, retail
callable CDs and equity-linked notes as well as other investment instruments.
Total unit trust funds and bonds sold through the Bank exceeded HK$790.0
million.

In keeping with our efforts to boost customer loyalty, we have taken active
steps to continually improve the quality of our service. During the year, we
increased the number of customer service staff in our branches. Continued
on-the-job training has equipped employees to market new services and
products created to suit prevailing investment conditions. Upgraded skills
have also enhanced job satisfaction and career prospects for our employees.

Our ongoing service commitment is to offer a multi-channel one-stop solution
to meet the various financial needs of our growing customer base. There
has been a positive response to the Elite Banking concept introduced to
selected customers last year. We expect such targeted value-added services
should provide mutual benefits to the Bank and its customers.

Deposit Mix

O Hong Kong Dollar

O Foreign Currency

O Time Deposit
O Demand Deposit

> Savings Deposit

In keeping with efforts
to boost customer
loyalty, we have taken
active steps to improve
the quality of our
service.

29



Review of Operations
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The granting of
approval for our
Shenzhen Branch to
lend in Renminbi
enables us to broaden
the scope of our
banking activities ir:
China and enhance our
ability to better serve
our existing and
potential customers.
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Wing Hang Insurance
Wing Hang Insurance Agency and Broker achieved satisfactory performance
during the year with steady growth recorded in MPF, life and general
insurance business. The Bank’s associated company Hong Kong Life
Insurance Company Limited, which offers life insurance to the Bank’s
customers, achieved encouraging results in the number of policies sold.

Wing Hang Share Brokerage

Wing Hang Share Brokerage, the Bank’s share broking arm, maintained
above average turnover despite a general market decline. The company’s
IVR (Interactive Voice Response) share trading system introduced during
the year was well received by customers.

Corporate Banking

The Corporate Banking operation recorded a 4.8 percent increase in
operating profit before provision on the back of strong export growth in
Hong Kong and rising GDP in China. During the year, the division recorded a
significant increase in trade finance business and actively participated in a
number of syndication loans and corporate finance activities. There are
increased lending opportunities in China where strong economic
performance and entry to the World Trade Organization continue to attract
Hong Kong investors.

In May 2002, we received approval from the People’s Bank of China to
operate Renminbi business with foreign-funded enterprises and foreigners
in China as well as to extend foreign currency services to domestic Chinese
corporations operating in the Mainland. The granting of approval for our
Shenzhen Branch to lend in Renminbi enables us to broaden the scope of
our banking activities in China and enhance our ability to better serve our
existing and potential customers.




During the year, the Bank’s Corporate Banking Division in Hong Kong, in co-
operation with our Shenzhen Branch, provided credit facilities to Hong Kong
manufacturers who have shifted their operations to China. It also offered
project financing for Hong Kong developers who are diversifying their
investments across the border. Customer relations in China is further
supported by our representative offices in Shanghai and Guangzhou.

Treasury

The Bank’s Treasury operation recorded a 66.1 percent increase in profit
before taxation as a result of the expansion of our treasury function to
enhance yields for our surplus funds. The encouraging results have been
achieved by investing excess liquidity in high grade investment bonds and
debt securities. The Bank continues to enhance and expand Treasury
capabilities'to efficiently and prudently invest surplus funds.

Macau

In Macau, Banco Weng Hang has continued to out-perform the local banking
sector. Profits increased by 3.4 percent to 124.2 million Macau patacas, with
steady growth in loans and deposits of 7.4 percent and 5.9 percent
respectively. Net interest income increased slightly by 0.3 percent while fee
income increased by 17.2 percent.

The Bank’s Treasury
operation recorded a
66.1 percent increase
in profit before
taxation as a result of
the expansion of our
treasury function to
enhance yields for our
surplus funds.
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Report of the Directors

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited accounts for the year ended
315t December, 2002.

Principal Activities
The Bank and its subsidiaries are engaged in commercial banking and related financial services.

The analysis of the principal activities and geographical locations of operations of the Bank and its subsidiaries
during the year are set out in Note 28 to the Accounts.

Results
The profit of the Group for the year ended 315t December, 2002 is set out on page 39. Particulars of dividends
which have been paid or which are recommended are set out in Note 8 to the Accounts.

Major Customers
The Directors believe that the Group’s five largest customers accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s total
income.

Fixed Assets
Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group and of the Bank during the year are set out in Note 21 to
the Accounts.

Capital and Reserves
Details of the movements in capital and reserves of the Group and of the Bank during the year are set out in
Notes 24 and 25 to the Accounts.

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee of the Bank was formed in 1992. The Committee meets three times a year, and its
composition is shown on page 21.

The Audit Committee is answerable to the Board and the principal duties of the Committee include the review
of the Bank’s financial reporting and internal controls.

Director Nomination Committee
The Director Nomination Committee was formed in December 2002 consisting of three Non-Executive Directors
namely Messrs Ambrose H C Lau, Cheng Hon Kwan and Simon K'Y Lee.

The Committee is responsible for reviewing and recommending to the Board all new appointment of Director,
Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executive and General Manager of the Bank.

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee was formed in 1995. The Committee meets once a year to evaluate and approve
the remuneration policy and package for the Chief Executive of the Bank. Its composition is shown on page 21.
Charitable Donations

During the year the Group made donations for charitable purposes amounting to approximately HK$223,000.
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Directors
The Directors of the Bank up to the date of the report are shown on page 21.

Mr N Morgan Brassler retired as Director of the Bank on 14th March, 2002.

In accordance with the Bank’s Articles of Association, Messrs Ambrose H C Lau, Frank  Wang and Alan R Griffith
retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

independent Non-executive Directors’ Fees
Each of the independent Non-executive Directors of the Bank received HK$100,000 director’s fee for the year
ended 31st December, 2002.

Substantial Shareholders’ interests

As at 315t December, 2002, save as mentioned under the section headed “Directors’ and Chief Executive’s
interests”, the Substantial Shareholders of the Bank according to the Register of Substantial Shareholders’
Interests were as follows:

Name Number of shares

BNY International Financing Corporation 73,800,000
(A wholly owned subsidiary of The Bank of New York Company, Inc.)

Po Ding Company Limited (1) 24,156,000

YKF Trustee Holding Inc. (1) 24,098,400

Tessel Inc. (1) 10,639,200

(1) All shares are held through the corporations in which Messrs Patrick Y B Fung, Michael Y S Fung and Louis C
W Ho’s spouse together with the other parties are eligible beneficiaries.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 22nd August, 1996, BNY International Financing Corporation,
Messrs Patrick Y B Fung and Michael Y S Fung, Po Ding Company Limited, YKF Trustee Holding inc. and Majestic
investment Company Limited agree to retain joint control over an aggregate of 37.5% of the share capital of the
Bank. According to the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (“SDI Ordinance”), the parties to the
agreement are, therefore, each deemed to be interested in 110,046,938 shares of the Bank.

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests
As at 31st December, 2002, the Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests in the share capital of the Bank according
to the Register of Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests were as follows:

Numbers of Shares

Name Personal Family Other Total
Patrick Y B Fung 2,952,000 - 120,000 (1&3) 3,072,000
Frank j Wang . - 70,000 (1) 70,000
Michael Y S Fung 3,036,000 - 94,000 (1&3) 3,130,000
Louis CW Ho 100,000 60,000 94,000 (1) 254,000
Simon KY Lee - - 193,800 (2) 193,800
Ambrose H C Lau 101,500 - 101,500
Ho Soo Ching 10,000 - - 10,000
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Report of the Directors

Notes:
(1) The Board approved the granting of certain share options to Directors and Executives of the Bank, pursuant to the
Share Option Scheme adopted on gth June, 1993, and the following Directors have accepted the following options:

No. of shares in Exercise Period Option price

Name options Date granted From To HK$
Patrick Y B Fung 30,000 10/03/1994 10/03/1995 9/03/2004 14.83
50,000 10/03/2001 10/03/2002 9/03/2011 23.60

40,000 15/03/2002 15/03/2003 14/03/2012 26.30

Frank J Wang 40,000 10/03/2001 10/03/2002 g/03/2011 23.60
30,000 15/03/2002 15/03/2003 14/03/2012 26.30

Michael Y S Fung 24,000 10/03/1994 10/03/1995 9/03/2004 14.83
40,000 10/03/2001 10/03/2002 9/03/2011 23.60

30,000 15/03/2002 15/03/2003 14/03/2012 26.30

Louis CW Ha 24,000 10/03/1994 10/03/1995 g/03/2004 14.83
40,000 10/03/2001 10/03/2002 g/03/2011 23.60

30,000 15/03/2002 15/03/2003 14/03/2012 26.30

(2) Such shares were held through a corporation in which Mr Simon K'Y Lee controlled more than one-third of the voting
power and were transferred in March 2002 to a family trust in which Mr Simon K'Y Lee’s spouse is an eligible beneficiary.

(3) All shares and options held by Messrs Patrick Y B Fung and Michael Y S Fung are parcel of the 110,046,938 shares of the
Bank under the shareholders’ agreement as mentioned in the section headed “Substantial Shareholders’ Interests”.

Save as disclosed, none of the Directors, the Chief Executive and their associates had any other beneficial
interests in the securities of the Bank or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of SDI Ordinance)
at 31st December, 2002.

Share Option Information

Pursuant to the approved Share Option Scheme, the directors are authorised, at their discretion, to invite
certain executives, to take up options to purchase ardinary shares in the Bank as incentive to them. Prior to 1st
September, 2001, the option price was 80% of the average last dealt price on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“SEHK™) on the five business days immediately preceding the date of offer of such options. After
15t September, 2001, the option price should be at least the higher of ;

i) the closing price of the shares on the SEHK on the date of the grant, which must be a trading day, and
i) the average closing price of the shares on the SEHK for the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant.

The options must be held for at least one year and can be exercised between the first and the tenth anniversaries
of the date of grant. The amount payable on acceptance of the share option was HK$1. The share option scheme
will be terminated on 24th April, 2003.

The maximum numbker of shares in respect of which options may be granted under the Share Option Scheme
may not exceed 5% of the issued share capital of the Bank as at the date of approval of the scheme. At 31st
December, 2002, total number of ordinary shares available for issue under the Share Option Scheme is
13,616,000 or 4.6% of the issued share capital of the Bank.
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At 315t December, 2002, the directors and employees of the Bank had the following interest in option to purchase
for the shares of the Bank (market value per share at 31st December, 2002 is HK$24.95).

Weighted average

Market value closing price
per share per share
at date at preceding
No. of No. of No.of Option of grant day before
shares shares Date shares price  of options exercise date
31/12/2002 31/12/2001 granted exercised HK$ HK$ HKS
Directors
Patrick YB Fung 30,000 30,000 10/03/1994 14.83 18.25
50,000 50,000 10/03/2001 23.60 29.00
40,000 15/03/2002 26.30 26.30
Frank ) Wang 40,000 40,000 10/03/2001 23.60 29.00
30,000 15/03/2002 26.30 26.30
Michael Y S Fung 24,000 24,000 10/03/1994 14.83 18.25
40,000 40,000 10/03/2001 23.60 29.00
30,000 15/03/2002 26.30 26.30
Louis CW Ho 24,000 24,000 10/03/1994 14.83 18.25
40,000 40,000 10/03/2001 23.60 29.00
30,000 15/03/2002 26.30 26.30
Other Employees 24,000 24,000 10/03/1994 14.83 18.25
210,000 240,000 10/03/2001 30,000  23.60 29.00 27.00
160,000 15/03/2002 26.30 26.30
772,000 512,000 30,000

The share options granted are not recognised in the accounts until they are exercised. The option price of share
options granted on 10th March, 1994 for HK$14.83 was after adjustment of one for five bonus issue in May
1997. The value per option granted in 2002 estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes pricing
model was HK$7.96. The assumption used are as follows:

Risk-free interest rate (%) 6.40
Expected life (in years) 9.50
Volatility (%) 31.91
Expected dividend yield (%) 4.50

The Black-Scholes option pricing model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options
that have no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. In addition, such option pricing model requires
input of highly subjective assumptions, including the expected stock price volatility. Because the Bank’s share
options have characteristics significantly different from those of traded options, and because changes in the
subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate, the Black-Scholes option pricing
model does not necessarily provide a reliable measure of the fair value of the share option.
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Report of the Directors

Directors’ Interests in Contracts
No contract of significance to which the Bank or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of
the Bank had a material interest subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Except for the above mentioned Share Option Scheme of the Bank, at no time during the year was the Bank or
any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Bank or any other body corporate.

None of the Directors of the Bank has a service contract with the Bank.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Listed Securities
There were no purchases, sales or redemptions by the Bank or any of its subsidiaries, of the Bank’s shares
during the year ended 31st December, 2002.

Compliance with the Code of Best Practice

The Bank has complied throughout the year with the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, except that a specified term was not fixed for the
appointment of Non-executive Directors.

Compliance with the Module on “Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorised
Institutions™

The annual accounts have complied fully with the module on the “Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated
Authorised Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

Auditors
The accounts have been audited by KPMG.

A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.
On behalf of the Board

Patrick Y B Fung
Chairman and Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 13th March, 2003
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Report of the Auditors

el

To the Shareholders of Wing Hang Bank, Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts on pages 39 to 91 which have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective Responsibilities of Directors and Auditors

The Hong Kong Companies Ordinance requires the Directors to prepare accounts which give a true and fair
view. In preparing accounts which give a true and fair view, it is fundamental that appropriate accounting
policies are selected and applied consistently, that judgements and estimates are made which are prudent and
reasonable and that the reasons for any significant departure from applicable accounting standards are stated.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those accounts and to report our
opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our gudit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society
of Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the accounts. Italso includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made
by the Directors in the preparation of the accounts, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the Bank’s and the Group’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order ta provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts
are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the
presentation of information in the accounts. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion,

Opinion
In our opinion, the accounts give a true and fair view, of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at

31st December, 2002 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 13th March, 2003

38




REERITER

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
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For the year ended 31st December, 2002
{Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Byt
Notes
Interest income 4(a)
Interest expense
Net interest income
Other operating income 4(b)
Operating income
Operating expenses 4fc)
Operating profit before provisions
Charge for bad and doubtful debts 17

Operating profit
(Losses)/gains on revaluation of investment

properties and disposal of tangible fixed assets  5(a)
Profits on disposal of held-to-maturity and

non-trading securities 5(b)
Provisions (made)/written back for

held-to-maturity securities

Profit on ordinary activities
Share of net losses in associated companies

Profit before taxation
Taxation ’ 6

Profit after taxation
Losses attributable to minority interests

Profit attributable to the shareholders 78&25

Dividends attributable to the year:

Interim dividend paid during the year

Underprovision of final dividend in
respect of previous year

Final dividend proposed after the balance
sheet date

Special dividend proposed after the balance
sheet date

Earnings per share
Basic and diluted 1

Dividend per share
Interim
Proposed final
Proposed special

The notes on pages 44 to 91 form part of these accounts.

2002 2001
(ER)

{restated)

2,260,276 3,275,342
(788,058) (1,758,320
1,472,218 1,517,022
365,413 363,049
1,837,631 1,880,071
{595,502) {588,694)
1,242,129 1,291,377
(468,006) (423,004)
774123 868,373
(15,169) 6,222
51,317 31,476
(21,028) 4,367
789,243 910,438
(7,847) (21,229)
781,396 889,209
(101,544) (110,223)
679,852 778,986
895 7
680,747 778,993
108,580 108,569
25 20
231,832 243414
193,683 -
534,120 358,003
HKS$ HK$

2.32 2.65

0.37 0.37
0.79 0.85
0.66 -

1.82 1.22
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

—EFE-_FE+-FZ+-HEE
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As at 31st December, 2002
{(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars]

Notes 2002 2001
(BR)
(restated)
TE ASSETS
BeRhEHEs Cash and short-term funds 12 12,363,052 9,773,340
THERBETEEREASBRERE Placements with banks and other financial
(—E+ZBARIEH) institutions maturing between one and
twelve months 23 852,511 2,711,269
E2EBECRBES Trade bills less provisions 13 317,297 285,273
BHE Certificates of deposit held 14 & 23 406,370 452,814
BEESERERS Trading securities 15 259,423 6,542
EPERREGBRECDRGER Advances to customers and other accounts
less provisions 16(a) 34,469,824 35,658,856
REEIBABAEREEARERRES Held-to-maturity and non-trading securities 18 7,072,587 4,838,496
BERTRE [nvestments in associated companies 20 56,924 60,771
BREEERE Tangible fixed assets 21 1,308,751 1,272,196
Be Goodwill 2(e) 1,454 2,035
BEE Total assets 57,108,193 55,061,592
RE LIABILITIES
RTREREMSBEBZER Deposits and balances of banks and other
financial institutions 23 422,060 412,980
BEFEX Deposits from customers 22823 45302367 45,697,763
BERETZERE Certificates of deposit issued 23 4,377,832 2,486,419
EMRERER Other accounts and provisions 628,648 410,539
BaE Total liabilities 50,730,907 49,007,701
BHERE CAPITAL RESOURCES
B Share capital 24 293,459 293,429
& Reserves 25 6,062,842 5,738,582
BREES Shareholders' funds 6,356,301 6,032,011
PEBREER Minority interests 20,985 21,880
BEBREATRE Total liabilities and capital resources 57,108,193 55,061,592
b-3i3s EERFOBBEH Patrick Y B Fung Chairman and Chief Executive
IxRE BEEFETREH Frank ] Wang Director and Deputy Chief Executive
8B EERELE Michael Y S Fung Director and General Manager
mERE BEFRUE Louis C W Ho Director and Secretary

EOVREEEAT—RZWHBHAFE—
B e

The notes on pages 44 to 31 form part of these accounts.
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As at 31st December, 2002
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and
twelve months

Trade bills less provisions

Certificates of deposit held

Trading securities

Advances to customers and other accounts
less provisions

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Held-to-maturity and non-trading securities

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in associated companies

Tangible fixed assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and other
financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Other accounts and provisions

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Totai liabilities

CAPITAL RESOURCES
Share capital
Reserves

Shareholders' funds

Total liabilities and capital resources

Patrick Y B Fung
Frank J Wang
Michael Y S Fung
Louis C W Ho

Notes

12

23
13
14 & 23
15

16(a)

18
18
20
21

23
22823
23

24
25

Director and Secretary

The notes on pages 44 to 91 form part of these accounts.

2002 2001
(B#)

(restated)

11,881,540 9,447,215
769,157 2,622,528
252,695 249,276
399,960 452,814
252,597 -
26,855,486 29,051,650
3,293,696 2,665,402
6,776,575 4,190,439
360,657 368,672
86,000 82,000
1,009,087 976,819
51,937,450 50,106,815
410,025 408,841
33,256,063 33,863,501
4,490,601 2,486,419
388,419 221,686
8,268,378 8,200,317
46,813,486 45,180,764
293,459 293,429
4,830,505 4,632,622
5,123,964 4,926,051
51,937,450 50,106,815

Chairman and Chief Executive
Director and Deputy Chief Executive
Director and General Manager
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Consolidated Statement of Change in Equity
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For the year ended 31st December, 2002

{Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Shareholders' funds as at 1st January
Change in accounting policy on
short-term employee benefits

As restated

Realised loss/(profit) on disposal of
non-trading securities

Unrealised profit/(loss) on revaluation of

non-trading securities
Exchange adjustments

Net gains/(losses) not recognised in the profit

and loss account

Profit attributable to the shareholders

Dividends paid

Proceeds on shares issued under
share option scheme

Shareholders' funds as at 31st December

25

25
25

25
25

The notes on pages 44 to 91 form part of these accounts.

2002 2001
(BH)
(restated)
6,045,301 5,665,781
(13,290) (11,772)
6,032,011 5,654,009
176 (26,023)
655 (17,308)
23 . (38)
854 (43,365)
680,747 778,993
(358,019) (357,982)
708 356
6,356,301 6,032,011
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
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For the year ended 31st December, 2002
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

fiizx
Note 2002 2001
(EH)
(restated)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 27 4,400,320 836,194
Investing activities
Purchase of held-to-maturity and
non-trading securities (7,161,587) (3,733,181)
Sale and redemption of held-to-maturity
and non-trading securities 4,958,616 1,218,303
Investment in a subsidiary - (3,015)
Investment in an associated company - (35,000)
Loan to an associated company (4,000) (17.200)
Purchase of tangible fixed assets (105,248) {270,2786)
Sale of tangible fixed assets 3,406 11,751
Net cash outflow from investing activities (2,308,813) (2,828,618)
Financing
Issue of new shares under share option scheme 708 356
Ordinary dividends paid (358,019) (357.982)
Net cash outflow from financing activities (357.311) (357,626)
Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,734,196 (2,350,050)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January 10,313,929 12,663,979
Cash and cash equivalents at 31st December 12,048,125 10,313,929
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions 460,926 561,396
Money at call and short notice 11,049,610 8,288,486
Treasury bills 247,218 77,659
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and three
months 290,371 1,385,788
12,048,125 10,313,929

The notes on pages 44 to 91 form part of these accounts.
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Notes to the Accounts
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For the year ended 31st December, 2002
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Bank and its subsidiaries are engaged in commercial banking and related financial

services.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of compliance

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Statements
of Standard Accounting Practice ("SSAP") and Interpretations issued by the Hong
Kong Society of Accountants ("HKSA"), accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
These accounts also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and the module on “Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorised
Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted
by the Group is set out below.

Basis of preparation of the accounts

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the accounts is historical cost
modified by the revaluation of certain properties and the marking to market of
certain investment in securities and off-balance sheet financial instruments as

explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Investments in subsidiaries and controlled enterprises

A subsidiary, in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is a
company in which the Group, directly or indirectly, holds more than half of the
issued share capital, or controls more than half of the voting power, or controls
the composition of the Board of Directors. Subsidiaries are considered to be
controlled if the Bank has the power, directly or indirectly, to govern the financiat
and operating policies, so as to obtain benefits from their activities.

An investment in a controlled subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
accounts, unless it is acquired and held exclusively with a view to subsequent
disposal in the near future or operates under severe long-term restrictions which
significantly impair its ability to transfer funds to the Group, in which case, it is
stated in the consolidated balance sheet at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the investment revaluation reserve as they arise.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED}
(c) Investments in subsidiaries and controlled enterprises (continued)

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profits arising from
intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
accounts. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are efiminated
in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no
evidence of impairment.

In the Bank's balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less
any impairment losses (note 2(0)), unless it is acquired and held exclusively with
a view to subsequent disposal in the near future or operates under severe long-
term restrictions which significantly impair its ability to transfer funds to the
Bank, in which case, it is stated at fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in the investment revaluation reserve as they arise.

(d} Associated companies

An associated company is an entity in which the Group or Bank has significant
influence, but not control or joint control, over its management, including
participation in the financial and operating policy decisions.

An investment in an associated company is accounted for in the consolidated
accounts under the equity method and is initially recorded at cost and adjusted
thereafter for the post acquisition change in the Group's share of the associated
company's net assets, unless it is acquired and held exclusively with a view to
subsequent disposal in the near future or operates under severe long-term
restrictions that significantly impair its ability to transfer funds to the Bank, in
which case it is stated at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the
investment revaluation reserve as they arise. The consolidated profit and loss
account reflects the Group's share of the post-acquisition results of the associated
companies for the year, including any amortisation of positive or negative goodwill
charged or credited during the year in accordance with note 2(e).

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and
its associated companies are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in
the associated company, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they are recognised immediately
in the profit and loss account.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED])
(d) Associated companies (continued)

(e)

)

In the Bank's balance sheet, its investments in associated companies are stated
at cost less impairment losses (note 2(0)), unless it is acquired and held exclusively
with a view to subsequent disposal in the near future or operates under severe
long-term restrictions that significantly impair its ability to transfer funds to the
Bank, in which case, it is stated at fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in the investment revaluation reserve as they arise.

Goodwill

Positive goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of
the acquisition over the Group's share of the fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities acquired. Positive goodwill is amortised to the consolidated profit
and loss account on a straight-line basis over 10 years. In respect of controlled
subsidiaries, positive goodwill is stated in the consolidated balance sheet at cost
less any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2(0)). In
respect of acquisition of associated companies, the cost of positive goodwill less
any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2(0)} is included
in the carrying amount of the investments in associated companies.

On disposal of a controlled subsidiary or an associated company during the year,
any attributable amount of purchased goodwill not previously amortised through
the consolidated profit and loss account is included in the calculation of the
profit or loss on disposal.

Advances and doubtful debts

(i) Advances to customers are measured at the cash consideration at the time
of drawdown and are stated in the balance sheet after deducting provisions
for estimated losses subsequently.

(i)  Amounts have been set aside as general provisions for doubtful debts, and
in addition, specific provisions are made for non-performing loans following
guidelines established by the Directors. When there is no longer any realistic
prospect of recovery, the outstanding debt is written off.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

0

(9)

(h)

Advances and doubtful debts (continued)

(iii) All loans which are over 90 days past due, and which are not fully
collateralised, are automatically classified as non-performing. Interest
accrued on non-performing foans is not taken as income but credited to a
suspense account, which is netted in the balance sheet against the
appropriate balance sheet headings.

(iv) Repossessed assets are continued to be treated as securities for loans and
advances. Provision has been made on the shortfall between the carrying
amount of the loans and advances and the expected net sales proceeds

from realisation of the repossessed assets.

Interest and fees

Interest income and expense are accrued on a time-apportioned basis on the
principal outstanding and at the rate applicable except in the case of interest on
non-performing loans {note 2{f(iii}). Interest income from dated debt securities
intended to be held to maturity is recognised as it accrues, as adjusted by the
amortisation of the premium or discount on acquisition, so as to achieve a constant
rate of return over the period from the date of purchase to the date of maturity.
Fee income and expense are recognised when earned or incurred, except where
the fee is charged to cover the costs of a continuing service to, or risk borne for,
the customer, or is interest in nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised on an
appropriate basis over the relevant period.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided using the liability method in respect of the taxation
effect arising from all material timing differences between the accounting and
tax treatment of income and expenditure, which are expected with reasonable
probability to crystallise in the foreseeable future.

Future deferred tax benefits are not recognised unless their realisation is assured
beyond reasonable doubt.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

()

0

Transiation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains
and losses are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

The accounts of overseas branches and subsidiaries are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the average exchange rates for the year; balance sheet items are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchanges ruling at the balance
sheet date. The resulting exchange differences are dealt with as movements in

reserves.,

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

(i) In preparing these accounts, advantage has been taken of the transitional
provisions set out in paragraph 80 of SSAP 17 "Property, Plant and Equipment”
issued by the HKSA, with the effect that bank premises have not been
revalued to fair value at the balance sheet date.

(i) Equipment, comprising furniture, plant and other equipment, is stated at
cost less depreciation calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the
assets over their estimated useful lives, which are generally between 3 to
10 years.

(ili) No amortisation is provided on freehold land. Leasehold land is amortised
in equal annual instalments over the remaining term of the lease. Buildings
are amortised by equal instalments over the estimated useful lives which in

no case exceed 50 years.

(iv) Investment properties are stated in the balance sheet at their open market
values which are assessed annually by professional qualified valuers. Any
surplus or deficit arising on revaluation is treated first as a movement in
the investment property revaluation reserve and, to the extent that
accumulated deficits exceed surpluses, subsequently as a charge to the profit

and loss account.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)
(k) Investments in securities

()

(iif)

(iv)

Dated debt securities that the Group and/or the Bank have the ability and
intention to hold to maturity are classified as held-to-maturity securities.
Held-to-maturity securities are stated in the balance sheet at amortised
cost less any provisions for diminution in value.

The carrying amounts of held-to-maturity securities are reviewed as at the
balance sheet date in order to assess the credit risk and whether the carrying
amounts are expected to be recovered. Provisions are made when carrying
amounts are not expected to be recovered and are recognised as an expense
in the profit and loss account.

Trading securities are stated in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in
fair value are recognised in the profit and loss account as they arise.

Non-trading securities are stated in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes
in the fair value are recognised in the investment revaluation reserve until
the security is sold, collected, or otherwise disposed of, or until there is
objective evidence that the security is impaired, at which time the relevant
cumulative gain or loss is transferred from the investment revaluation reserve
to the profit and loss account.

Transfers from the investment revaluation reserve to the profit and loss
account as a result of impairments are reversed when the circumstances
and events that led to the impairment cease to exist and there is persuasive
evidence that the new circumstances and events will persist for the
foreseeable future.

Profits or losses on disposal of investments in securities are accounted for
in the profit and loss account as they arise. In the case of non-trading
securities, the profit or loss includes any amount previously held in the

investment revaluation reserve in respect of that security.
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(1) Finance and operating leases
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Leases under which substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership are
transferred to the lessees are classified as finance leases. Where the Group is a
lessor under finance leases, an amount representing the net investment in the
lease is included in the balance sheet as “ Advances to customers”. Finance income
implicit in the lease payment is recognised as “Interest income" over the period
of the leases in proportion to the funds invested. Hire purchase contracts having
the characteristics of finance leases are accounted for in the same manner as
finance leases.

Other leases are classified as operating leases. Where the Group is a lessor under
operating leases, the leased assets are included in “Tangible fixed assets” Rentals
receivable under operating leases are recognised as “Other operating income” in
equal installments over the accounting period covered by the lease term.

{m) Off=balance sheet financial instruments

Off-balance sheet financial instruments arise from forwérd, swap and option
transactions undertaken in the foreign exchange, interest rate and equity markets.
The method of accounting for these instruments is dependent upon whether the
transactions are undertaken for dealing purposes, to hedge risk, or as part of the
management of asset and liability portfolios.

Derivatives carried in dealing portfolios are marked-to-market, and gains and
losses are included in dealing profits or losses.

Derivatives used in balance sheet management to hedge open positions for specific
assets or liabilities, are accounted for on an accruals basis, consistent with the
underlying cash assets and liabilities held in these portfolios.

To qualify as a hedge, a derivative must be effective in reducing the price or
interest rate risk of the asset or liability to which it is linked and be designed as
a hedge at inception of the derivative contract.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)
{m) Off-balance sheet financial instruments (continued)

(n)

(o)

Interest rate swap transactions undertaken as part of the management of asset
and liability portfolios are separately identified and interest income or expense
arising therefrom is netted off against the refated interest income or expense on
the on-balance sheet items which these transactions are hedging.

Any gain or loss on termination of hedging derivatives is deferred and amortised
to the profit and loss account over the original life of the terminated contract.
Where the underlying asset, liability or position is sold or terminated, the hedging
derivative is immediately marked to market through the profit and loss account.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the
Bank or Group has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value
of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditures
expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required,
or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events, are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is

remote.

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, if internat and external sources of information indicate
that any property (other than investment properties), plant and equipment,
investments (other than those accounted for as “trading securities” under Note
2{Kk)(ii)} or goodwill is impaired, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated, and
an impairment loss is recognised in the profit and loss account whenever the

carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

(o)

(0)

Impairment of assets (continued)

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its net selling price and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit).

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss is reversed if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.
An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is reversed only if the loss was caused
by a specific external event of an exceptional nature that is not expected to
recur, and the increase in recoverable amount relates clearly to the reversal of
the effect of that specific event.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset's carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior
years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the profit and loss account
in the year in which the reversals are recognised.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to the Group if the Group has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the party or exercise significant influence over
the party in making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the
Group and the party are subject to common control or common significant
influence. Related parties may be individuals or entities.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED]
(q) Segment reporting

(r)

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either in
providing products or services {business segment), or in providing products or
services within a particular economic environment (geographical segment), which
is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments.

The Group has chosen business segment information as the primary reporting
format and geographical segment information as the secondary reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include items directly
attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
basis to that segment. Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group transactions are
eliminated as part of the consolidation process, except to the extent that such
intra-group balances and transactions are between Group enterprises within a
single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as those avaifable
to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the year to acquire
segment assets (both tangible and intangible) that are expected to be used for
more than one year.

Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and balances with banks and other
financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid inter-bank placements and
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition. Balances of banks and other financial
institutions that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group's
cash management are also included as a component of cash and cash equivalents
for the purpose of the cash flow statement.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

(s)

Employee benefits

(i) Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost to the Group of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees of the Group.

(i) Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as reguired under the Hong
Kong Mandatory Provident Funds Scheme Ordinance are recognised as an
expense in the profit and loss account when incurred.

(i) When the Group grants employees options to acquire shares of the Bank,
the consideration received are recognised as other accounts and provisions
at the date of grant. When the options are exercised, shareholders' fund is
increased by the amount of the proceeds and consideration received.

3. ADOPTION OF MEW AND REVISED SSAPS
The following new and revised SSAPs which became effective for accounting period

beginning on or after 1st January 2002, were adopted for the preparation of these

financial statements:

(a)

(b)

SSAP 1 (revised), "Presentation of Financial Statements”
SSAP 15 (revised), "Cash Flow Statements”

SSAP 34, "Employee Benefits”

SSAP 1 (revised), “Presentation of Financial Statements”

In order to comply with the requirements of SSAP 1 (revised), the Group adopts
the new statement "Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity” which replaces
the "Consolidated Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses” previously prepared.
This statement reconciles the movement of key components of the shareholders’
fund, including share capital, reserves and unappropriated profit, from the
beginning to the end of the financial period.

SSAP 15 (revised), “Cash Flow Statements”

The format of the “Consolidated Cash Flow Statement” has been revised to foliow
the new requirements of SSAP 15 (revised). The comparative figures were restated
to. conform with current period presentation.
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£ E¥222,122,0007T)

RuTigA

RERLAER
ERRERRGE
ERERERBE
EBESRHE
REREREE
EUBRBERESHA
wRERRBEX S

MEERENE

RERERBEFRIAETIR
BB

AnEBENE

FEMBREBRBHRA

LHRERERA

2it

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED SSAPS {CONTINUED)

(c) SSAP 34, "Employee Benefits”

In prior years, the Group did not provide for the liabilities in respect of its

employees' vested annual leave. SSAP 34 requires that obligations in respect of

these entitlements should be accrued as soon as services are rendered. The changes

have been applied retrospectively, resulting in prior period adjustments with the

opening balance of shareholders' fund as at 1st January 2001 and 1st January
2002 decreasing by HK$11,772,000 and HK$13,290,000 respectively. The
comparative figure in respect of staff costs for 2001 has been restated by an

increase of HK$1,518,000.

4. OPERATING PROFIT
{a) Interest Income

The amount included interest income on debt securities amounted to

HK$237,334,000 (2001: HK$222,122,000).

(b) Other operating income

Fees and commissions
Credit commission and fees
Credit card related fees
Trade related fees
Stockbroking fees
Other fees and commission income

Less: fees and commission paid

Gains arising from dealing in foreign currencies

Losses on securities and derivative trading

Gains arising from other dealing activities
Dividend income from unlisted investments
Dividend income from listed investments
Others

2002 2001
70,536 72,129
59,647 60,780
55927 54,826
25,699 27,488

102,898 92,233
(21.663) (20,568)
293,044 286,888
60,554 58,052
(6,721) (817)
817 3,097
3.777 1,942
314 1814
13,628 12,073
365,413 363,049

55




ARIE M 5T

Notes to the Accounts

4. TR (D) 4. QOPERATING PROFIT {CONTINUED)
(0 TLOEH (c) Operating expenses
2002 2001
(B
(restated)
EEXAE Staff costs
FEREMEENRE Salaries and other staff costs 364,248 333,956
BRAEBEF LA (F5E31) Retirement benefit costs (Note 31) 30,432 32,148
394,680 366,104
T RBEXLRTHE Premises and equipment expenses,
excluding depreciation 62,540 63,617
HE (K5 28(2) Depreciation (Note 28(a)) 50,118 46,875
REMER Auditors' remuneration 2,157 1,932
it Others 86,007 110,166
595,502 588,694
5 (o) BHEPBGIRHETREE 5. (a) Losses on revaluation of investment properties and disposal of
BEZEY tangible fixed assets
FECEREE/RREYEZR The amount included an unrealised loss on revaluation of investment properties
ERERAE144000007 (ZF amounting to HK$14,400,000 (unrealised loss in 2001: HK$271,000).
T-E2FEREBR A%
271,0007T) °
() HEBRETZEHEERSRER (b) Profits on disposal of held-to-maturity and non-trading securities
IR ERSZ AN
2002 2001
HEREEIHARFZEF Profit on disposal of held-to-maturity securities 31,922 4,734
HEFBEEERRESZA Profit on disposal of non-trading securities 19,395 26,682
#
51,317 31,476
6. BE 6. TAXATION
a) GABZEITERAZHES: (a) Taxation in the consolidated profit and loss account represents:
2002 2001
BEFGHER Provision for Hong Kong profits tax 71,702 84,745
BINRIR Overseas taxation 29,842 25,478
101,544 110,223
EENGHEE N REE_Z The provision for Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 16% (2001: 16%) of the
E-F+A=Zt+—-HiIEZE estimated assessable profits for the year ended 31st December 2002. Overseas
EERVEFRATHERS taxation is provided at the appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the
Z2HR(ZEZ-F:Fnz+ countries in which the relevant units of the Group operate.

R)8 % BAREEAREL
ERELEEFERRRIH
R -
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6. BII(7) 6. TAXATION {CONTINUED)

) EERERACIRERER {b) Tax recoverable and provision in the balance sheets are as follows:
HEEENT
KZHRITER KFRIT
The Group The Bank
2002 2001 2002 2001
"B ZERREMBRERRL Tax recoverable included
EH ABE 2 TKRETE in "Advances to

customers and other
accounts less

provisions” 6,997 39,009 2,341 39,009
"EHNEBEREE RBEZ Tax provision included
WIEEE in "Other accounts
and provisions” 30,066 37,527 3,161 945
O BEMELZZEEIHREFS {¢) No provision for deferred taxation has been made as the effect of all timing
AmMBERBERE - differences is immaterial.

7. RETRIERZAN 7. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TG THE SHAREHOLDERS
ARTBRREEZRNTHFEE The profit attributable to the shareholders includes an amount of HK$555,478,000
555478000 (ZEE—E(EH) - (2001 (restated): HK$621,118,000) which has been dealt with in the accounts of the
&% 621,1180007) RBRITZRER Bank.

k-
REFRTENE LREBERR Reconciliation of the above amount to the Bank's profit for the year:
2002 2001
(B®)
{restated)
FRTREEGZEMRRIER Amount of consclidated profit attributable to
H shareholders dealt with in the Bank's accounts 555,478 621,118
EZERBZANERBRARER Final dividend from a subsidiary attributable to
HEREELRERS the profits of the previous year, approved and
paid during the year - 81,553
AERF 2 RITHF (M 7F25) Bank's profit for the year (note 25) 555,478 702,671
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8. IRA 8. DIVIDENDS
(o) TEERA (a) Dividends attributable to the year
2002 2001
1293458500 (Z T —F ¢ Interim dividend declared and paid of
293,428,5008%) ‘Jr;é EEM HK$0.37 (2001: HK$0.37) per share on
REBZPHBRSGREE 293,458,500 {2001: 293,428,500) shares 108,580 108,569
ZAENCEE-F B
=&
BEEEEZRERE Underprovision of final dividend in respect
of the previous year 25 20
12934585000 (Z B —F ¢ Final dividend proposed after the balance
293428500 ) 5B - ERE sheet date of HK$0.79 (2001: HK$0.85)
BEREEREREZRY per share on 293,458,500 (2001:
RESRABLAENL(CZ 293,428,500) shares 231,832 249,414
T BENSRW)
122934585008 (Z B2 — % Special dividend proposed after the balance
293428500R) it E - AEE sheet date of HK$0.66 (2001: Nil) per
BEXEEREHEZER share on 293,458,500 (2001: 293,428,500)
REEBRESESLCE shares 193,683 -
-5 E)
534,120 358,003

(b)

58

EEERERGEREEERL
RERBHIRE  TRREE
BERERIRAHE -

REABRERBBZEZFET
BE

1£1293,458 5000 (Z B —F -
293,4285008%) ir B - REF
HEREBZRBREESHK
BBRNBRW(CEE—£:
BENET)

The final and special dividends proposed after the balance sheet date have not
been recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.

(b) Dividends attributable to the previous year, approved and paid
during the year

2002 2001
Final dividend in respect of the previous year,
approved and paid during the year, of HK$0.85
(2001: HK$0.85) per share on 293,458,500
{2001: 293,428,500) shares 249,439 249,413




10.

BUe
BREBLABIIOEMERZE
SMERMNMT

RITESEHE
FROTEENE
FehEf#HE
EREHK

L4

RERMACESHESN  BOTE
SRAERRRE  FRCINES
ERSEERRBEALA -

EEMe ARTIHZEER

ik 0 — #%1,000,000

78 %1,500,001 — & # 2,000,000
% %2000,001 — ¥ # 2,500,000
# #2,500,001 — 75 % 3,000,000
# #6,000,001 — 7% 6,500,000
TRAOE®

EEXFINEEBERN(ZET
—E O EE MESHRME
BizEam - B T—H (ZFT—F -
—f)BeRIET

FEREMME
EW%{/\T}\
ey

THABMEARTHEEER

# #£1,500,001 — % % 2,000,000

DIRECTORS" EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance are as follows:

2002 2001

Executives' fees 573 573
Non-executives' fees 700 700
Salaries and other emoluments 10,201 9,635
Pension contributions 975 910
Performance bonuses 1,545 2,450
13,994 14,268

In addition to the above remunerations, Executive Directors were granted share options

under the Bank's Share Option Scheme. The details of these benefits in kind are disclosed

under "Share Option Information” in the Report of the Directors.

The emotuments of the directors are within the fotllowing bands:

2001
BEEA
Number of
Directors
7

1
1
1
1

2002

EEAH

Number of

Directors

HK$ 0 - HK$1,000,000 7
HK$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 -
HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 2
HK$2,500,001 - HK$3,000,000 1
HK$6,000,001 - HK$6,500,000 1
1

il

10.EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS

The five highest paid individuals included four (2001: four) directors, details of whose

emoluments are set out in Note 3 above. The emoluments of the remaining (ndividual

(2001: one) are as follows:

2002 2001
Salaries and other emoluments 1,568 1,548
Pension contributions 180 177
Performance bonuses 200 250
1,948 1975

The emoluments of the executive are within the following band:
2002 2001
THAR THAE
IN AE
Number of Number of
Executives Executives
HK$ 1,500,001 - HK$ 2,000,000 1 1

59



BRTE P EE

Notes to the Accounts

N SRENRLDSRAEN 17. EARNINGS PER SHARE AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
BREMDERZFRRESGZE The calculation of earnings per share is based on profit attributable to the shareholders
Fil#%680747000T (B2 —F (& of HK$680,747,000 (2001 (restated): HK$778,993,000) and on the weighted average
B)  #B%778993,00070) R R ZEME number of 293,452,007 (2001: 293,427,777) ordinary shares in issue during the year.
287719 2 I8 T 19 80293,452,007 The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on profit attributable to the
ROCET—F :293427,777R) L8 shareholders of HK$680,747,000 (2001(restated): HK$778,993,000) and on the
REtE - BESREMNDIBESE weighted average number of 293,524,778 (2001: 293,513,778) ordinary shares in
R FETS 2 5 7B ¥ 680,747,0007T (= issue during the year after adjustment for the effects of ali dilutive potential ordinary
TTL—F (&) + #%778993,0007T) shares.

FPRZERCETRN I NEF
¥8293,524 778 (BT — & :
293,513,778/ TBBRHE - R
FEETEERFNRHTERE -

2. ReRERR 12.CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS
KFRITEE XFR/RIT
The Group The Bank
2002 2001 2002 2001
ReRkERENTEEREMSAE Cash and balances with
ot banks and other
financial institutions 581,832 644,844 327,106 428,983
HEBERAE Money at call and short
notice 11,205,586 8,752,039 11,155,260 8,719,433
BRES (FE3) Treasury bills (Note 23) 575,634 376,457 399,174 298,799

12,363,052 9,773,340 11,881,540 9,447,215

FMERRESAKEEIER & All treasury bills are held-to-maturity, issued by central governments and central
PREFMRERRBTEL T A banks and are unlisted.
EEMZES -
13 BOARACARED 13.TRADE BILLS LESS PROVISIONS
XFHITEE  KFES
The Group The Bank
2002 2001 2002 2001
EFRE Trade bills 320,697 288,314 254,777 251,583
SHER (KE17) Specific provisions for bad
and doubtful debts
(Note 17) (907) (323) (907) (323)
—RER (17 General provisions for bad
and doubtful debts
(Note 17) (2,493) (2,718) (1.175) (1,984)

317,297 285,273 252,695 249,276
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BEBES (HE23)
BN
FLED

FELTRR

RFEEERRESRIHFOT

BiTERE
BRTRAERAbEREE

g3

16. ZRZNBREARUBREBRELD

() BRZOEZRAMEE

EEER(Fz2)
BITRERAMBSREE
ZE R (Fi5E23)
BHREE (M
—BEE (M)

BEFMEREMER

14.CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT HELD
All the certificates of deposit held are held-to-maturity and are unlisted.

15.TRADING SECURITIES

KZRITEE XFRIT
The Group The Bank
2002 2001 2002 2001
Debt securities (Note 23)
Listed outside Hong Kong 124,609 -~ 124,609 -
Unlisted 127,988 ~ 127,988 -
252,597 ~ 252,597 -
Equity securities listed
in Hong Kong 6,826 6,542 - -
259,423 6,542 252,597 -

Trading securities analysed by counterparty are as follows:

KFHRITEE KFRIT

The Group The Bank
2002 2001 2002 2001

Issued by:
Banks and other

financial institutions 204,791 2,318 202,597 -
Corporate entities 54,632 4,224 50,000 -
259,423 6,542 252,597 -

16.ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS LESS

PROVISIONS
(a) Advances to customers and other accounts

KFRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2002 2001 2002 2001

Advances to customers

(Note 23) 34,417,300
Advances to banks and

other financial

institutions (Note 23} 174,828 206,533 174,828 206,533
Specific provisions for bad

and doubtful debts

{Note 17) (277,032) (270,508)
General provisions for bad

and doubtful debts

35515244 26,853,587 28,966,046

{230,073} (227,834)

(Note 17) (348,572) (358,408) (236,431) (259,044)

Accrued interest and
other accounts 503,300 565,993 293,575 365,998
34,469,824 35,658,856 26,855,486 29,051,650
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6. GRZRRAKBBHERKREH
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16.ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS LESS
PROVISIONS (CONTINUED)
(b} Non-performing loans

(c)

The advances net of suspended interest, on which interest is being placed in
suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased, the amount of suspended
interest and specific provisions made after taking into account the value of
collateral in respect of such advances are as follows:

XFRTEE

The Group

2002 2001
Gross non-performing advances to customers . 922,785 1,349,795
Gross non-performing advances as a

percentage of total advances to customers 2.68% 3.80%

Amount of collateral held 600,359 911,945
Specific provisions 275,977 267,553
Suspended interest 476,054 470,639

There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions on which interest
is being placed in suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased on 31st
December, 2002 and 31st December, 2001,

Included in advances to customers are net investments in finance
leases:

The total minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases and their
present values are as follows:

KFHRNE
The Group
2002 2001
BEEE HERX =EEE AEAR

NRRE FEhA BEEE [FBE FSKA REHEE
Present  Interest  FIRAEE Present  Interest  13VAE
value of the ~ income Total valueof the  income Total
minimum  relatingto  minimum  minimum  relating to  minimum
lease future lease lease future lease
payments  periods payments payments  periods  payments

Amount receivable:

Within 1year 1134123 151828 1285951 934684 154341 1089025

After 1 year but within 5 years 1,287,387 133595 1,420,982 1077948 130,454 1,20802

After 5 years 384,181 62,170 446351 290155 49,893 339854
2805691 347593 3153284 2302787 334194 2636981

Provisians for bad and doubtful debts (2987) (2128)

Net investment in finance leases 2,802,704 2,300,65%

—_— =

The Bank had no finance lease receivable as at 31st December, 2002 and 31st
December, 2001.




17. REIBEEG

—A-BE#
iR
(3] £

XBEZRER
BEEEEREZER
FRELTHE
ERHH
TZRZT-8&%
BETIEE £ -

B5E% (K1)
BEFREZ (K 160)

—RA—-B#&®
HER
@

IRERREE
BEEFERBZER
ERYLHR
FRMBH%
TZR=ZT—-B&H
BETIIEE £ -

EEES AGEIR)
B E R (5 160)

B

Specific

At 1st January 270,831
New provisions 493,837
Releases (15,772)

17.PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

XFRITRE
The Group 2002
EZFE
—& A% Suspended
General Total Interest
361,124 631,955 470,639

- 493,837 -
(10,059) (25,831) -

Net charge to profit and

loss account 478,065
Recoveries of advances
written off in previous years 26,317
Interest suspended during

(10,059) 468,006 -

- 26,317 (46,859)

- - 168,576
(497,274) {116,200)

the year -
Amounts written off (497,274)
At 31st December 277,939

351,065 629,004 476,156

Representing:

2,493 3,400 102

348,572 625,604 476,054

351,065 629,004 476,156

Trade bilis (Note 13) 907
Advances to customers

(Note 16(a)) 277,032

277,939

(373

Specific

At st January 228,207

New provisions 422,007

Releases (15,585)

KEFRT
The Bank 2002
LEE)
—# 8% Suspended
General Total Interest
261,028 489,235 391,888

- 422,007 -
(23.422)  (39,007) -

Net charge to profit and

loss account 406,422
Recoveries of advances
written off in previous years 21,795
Interest suspended during

(23.422) 383,000 -

- 21,795 (32.912)

- - 146,595
(425,444) (107,147)

the year -
Amounts written off (425,444)
At 31st December 230,980

237,606 468,586 398,424

Representing:

1,175 2,082 102

236,431 466,504 398,322

Trade bills (Note 13) 907

Advances to customers
{(Note 16(a)) 230,073
230,980

237,606 468,586 398,424
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At 1st January
New provisions
Releases

17.PRCVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS (CONTINUED)

Net charge to profit and
loss account
Recoveries of advances
written off in previous years
Interest suspended during
the year
Amounts written off

At 31st December

Representing:

Trade bills (Note 13)

Advances to customers
(Note 16(a))

At 1st January
New provisions
Releases

Net charge to profit and
loss account
Recoveries of advances
written off in previous years
Interest suspended during
the year
Amounts written off

At 31st December

Representing:

Trade bills (Note 13)

Advances to customers
{Note 16(a))

KERITEE
The Group 2001 :
B8 1
2273 — 8% Suspended ;
Specific General Total Interest :
288,551 352,104 640,655 387,324
456,161 15,045 471,206 - i
(42,177) (6,025) {48,202) - i
413,984 9,020 423,004 - ‘
:
24,457 - 24,457 (32,490) :
- - - 210,809 ‘
(456,161) - (456,61)  (95004) :
270,831 361,124 631,955 470,639
323 2,718 3,041 -
270,508 358,406 628,914 470,639
270,831 361,124 631,955 470,639 '
KF]RIT
The Bank 2001
),
% — &% Suspended
Specific General Total Interest
227,549 262,999 490,548 329,813
374,720 - 374,720 -
(21,149) (1,971) (23,120) -
353,571 {1,971) 351,600 -
21,807 - 21,807 (25,769)
- - - 180,282
(374,720) - (374,720) (92,438)
228,207 261,028 489,235 391,888
323 1,984 2,307 -
227,884 259,044 486,928 391,888
228,207 261,028 489,235 391,888
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18.HELD-TO-MATURITY AND

NON-TRADING SECURITIES

XFRITEE XFRIT
The Group The Bank
2002 2001 2002 2001
Held-to-maturity securities:
Held-to-maturity debt
securities
Listed
- in Hong Kong 2,155 2,139 - -
- outside Hong Kong 1,026,774 1,351,714 1,026,774 1,268,739
1,028,929 1,353,853 1,026,774 1,268,739
Unlisted 6,023,781 2,394,338 5,621,467 1,732,050
7,052,710 3,748,191 6,648,241 3,000,789
Less : specific provision
on unlisted
debt securities (11.600) - - -
7,041,110 3,748,191 6,648,241 3,000,789
Non-trading securities:
Non-trading debt securities
Listed (at market value)
- in Hong Kong - 247137 - 247,137
- outside Hong Kong - 648,621 - 648,621
Unlisted - 76,093 - 76,093
- 971,851 - 971,851
Non-trading equity securities
Listed in Hong Kong
(at market value) 1,031 1,122 573 1,002
Unlisted 30,446 117,332 127,761 216,797
31.477 118,454 128,334 217,799
31.477 1,090,305 128,334 1,189,650
7,072,587 4,838,496 6,776,575 4,190,439
XFHRITRE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2002 2001 2002 2001
Market value of listed
held-to-maturity
debt securities 1,057,261 1,340,058 1,055,106 1,255,635
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18.HELD-TO-MATURITY AND NON-TRADING SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

During the year, held-to-maturity securities with an amortised cost of HK$773,877,000
(2001: HK$117,512,000) were disposed of at a profit HK$31,922,000 {2001:
HK$4,794,000) being recognised in the profit and loss account. Management, approved

by the Asset and Liability Management Committee, sold these held-to-maturity

securities to modify the maturity and risk profile of the investment portfolios.

Held-to-maturity and non-trading securities analysed by counterparty are as follows:

Issued by:

Central governments and
central banks

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

Public sector

KFHRITEE KFHRT

The Group The Bank
2002 2001 2002 2001
- 247137 - 247137
3,964,316 1,734,555 3,904,629 1,700,015
2,600,800 2,132,087 2,364,487 1,518,573
507,471 724,717 507,459 724,714
7,072,587 4838496 6,776,575 4,180,439

Held-to-maturity treasury bills and certificates of deposit are disclosed separately in

the balance sheets, note 12 and note 14 to the accounts.




19. ROARKRT

FEFTREARDG (RE)

TEMBRRRNMAT

RAER

Name of company
BPIKTFRITERAR

Banco Weng Hang, SA.

XFHRT (F2) BRAF
Wing Hang Bank (Cayman) Limited
XFHBERLT

Wing Hang Finance Company Limited

XFERERRABAT

Wing Hang Zurich Insurance Company Limited

Cyber Wing Hang Limited

KFEREBERAR

Wing Hang Credit Limited
KFEHFERRA]

Wing Hang Shares Brokerage Company Limited
KFRITEXERAT

Wing Hang Bank (Trustee) Limited
XFRBEFERAT

Wing Hang Insurance Brokers Limited
XFREREFRAT

Wing Hang Insurance Agency Limited
KFRIT (REA) ERAF

Wing Hang Bank (Nominees) Limited
SMEEERAT]

Cheuk Woo Enterprises Company Limited

AELABRAHARTERRER -

Unlisted shares, at cost

19.INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

2002 2001

360,657 368,672

The following list contains only the particulars of principal subsidiaries:

EMRELE
Place of incorporation
and operation

!
Macau

REES
Cayman Islands
B

Hong Keng

B
Hong Kong
BE
Hong Kong

R
Hong Kong
)
Hong Kong
R
Hong Kong
B
Hong Kong
BE
Hong Kong
BE
Hong Kong
30
Hong Kong

BENLTRREE
Nominal value of
issued ordinary shares

MOP120,000,000

US$15,000,000

HK$80,000,000

HK$45,000,000

HK$30,000,000

HK$20,000,000

HK$10,000,000

HK$3,000,000

HK$ 100,000

HK$50,000

HK$10,000

HK$10,000

BERE
Percentage
held

100%

100%

100%

65%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

1000%

100%

All the above companies are held directly by the Bank.

#BaE
Principal
activities

RITER
Banking

RITEE
Banking

EXERRBREN
Deposit Taking

and Hire Purchase
RIS

Insurance

BN A
Information
Technology Investment

MAER
Consumer Lending
EnEH
Securities Dealing

{EFE IR

Trustee Services

RBEE
Insurance Broker
R
Insurance Agency

RERS

Nominee Services

mERE

Property Investment

67




ARIAMEE
Notes to the Accounts
20, BIDOFRE 20.INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
KFRITEE KFRIT
The Group The Bank
2002 2001 2002 2001
FEEMBH (RE) Unlisted shares, at cost ' - - 55,000 55,000
BIEFEE Share of net assets 25,924 33,771 - -
ETHERT Loan to an associated
company 31,000 27,000 31,000 27,000
56,924 60,771 86,000 82,000
EfHMensRBETEERRE Loan to an associated company is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on 28th
B MEREAZTTNETZA December, 2008.
e AN I
BELRRIAT The following list contains the particulars of associated companies:
Hf RS E
Place of BREOEBREE  BERER
NSES incorporation Nominal value of  Percentage R $GEE
Name of company and operation issued ordinary shares held  Voting power Principal activities
FEEREE AT N TRz BIRBFIET IR
Bank Consortium Holding Limited Hong Kong HK$150,000,000 13% 1 out of 7*  Provision of services
for retirement
schemes
EBABRREBLA Bk APz REe%% |
Hong Kong Life Insurance Limited Hong Kong HK$210,000,000 17% 1 outof 6* Insurance i
|
|
|
' FRITREBEELIRE * Representing the number of votes on the board of directors attributable to the Bank. |
g -
l
fis . ARTHREZBBIERFRL Note: Although the Bank holds less than 20% of the issued ordinary shares of Bank Consortium }
AIRBEANBREERAGNE Holding Limited and Hong Kong Life Insurance Limited, these two companies are classified ;
LEERESREDZZF B as associated companies under SSAP 10 as the Bank is considered to have significant |
BESHERERESTY AR influence on the financial and operating policy decisions of these two companies. |
TOHEREREEREL &
EAZEN  MHRARIIHER
BEFRTZHERE -
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21, BREEIE 271.TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

KFHRITER
The Group
H|ITITHE LEMmE
Bank  Investment B B
Premises Properties  Equipment Total
A iEE Cost or valuation
“EE-F-A-HE# At 1st January, 2002 1,054,342 164,400 405,806 1,624,548
RE Additions 60,867 - 44,381 105,248
HE Disposals (795) - (28,937)  (29,732)
ERER Deficit on revaluation - {(14,400) - (14,400)
“EE-F+-A=+—-H&H At 31st December, 2002 1,114,414 150,000 421,250 1,685,664
LR EEZRAGEESTROT ¢ The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
[H % At cost 720,812 - 421,250 1,142,062
HE At valuation
—$%=F 2002 - 150,000 - 150,000
—hNEE 1990 357,888 - - 357,888
—hWANE 1989 9,347 - - 9,347
—hARF ‘ 1984 26,367 - - 26,367
1,114,414 150,000 421,250 1,685,664
nEZRHE Accumulated depreciation
“EE-E-A-RBE&8 At 1st January, 2002 88,717 - 263,635 352,352
EEERE Charge for the year 12,099 - 38,019 50,118
HERR Written back on disposals (501) - (25.056) (25,557)
TEBEE-_E+-R=+—-B#&H At 31st December, 2002 100,315 - 276,598 376,913
EmEFE Net book value
“2E_E+-A=+—AH at 31st December, 2002 1,014,099 150,000 144,652 1,308,751
—EE-&£+-A=+—8 at 31st December, 2001 965,625 164,400 142,171 1,272,196
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21, EREERE () 21.TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED)
BITITHARERFESHETRE

i
|
H
i
7
b
]
i
j
N
]
b
]
b
]
B
]
]
3
|
]

Bank premises were stated at cost or directors’ valuation.

BEMECR BT _E+_-A+
BEmB B EMITFPDSavills (K 8
IBNEERANEREENERE

Investment properties were revalued by an independent firm of surveyors, FPDSavills
who have among their staff, Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, on an

open market value basis as at 10th December, 2002.

3

i
J

BINCRAMEREEIR

j KFIRIT
The Bank
BATITHE BENE
Bank Investment % Bt
: Premises  Properties  Equipment Total
; KRBk T {E Cost or valuation
] “EEIE-R-HER At 1st January, 2002 820,579 90,000 334,673 1245252
: RE Additions 52,022 - 33,945 85,967
. & Disposals - - (22,816) (22,816)
EfEE Deficit on revaluation - (7.000) - (7,000}
ZEE-E+-A=Zt+H-BEH At 31st December, 2002 872,601 83,000 345,802 1,301,403
LHEEZHASEEAMET The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
WA At cost 513,863 - 345,802 859,665
& At valuation
—EEC 2002 - 83,000 - 83,000
—hnE 1990 357,888 - - 357,888
—NNANE 1989 850 - - 850
872,601 83,000 345,802 1,301,403
MERE Accumulated depreciation
—EE-F-[-BEH At st January, 2002 63,270 - 205,163 268,433
AEERE Charge for the year 9,445 - 33,716 43,161
o & Hk Written back on disposals - - (19,278) (19,278)
“EE -+ -_R=+—B&# At 31st December, 2002 72,715 - 219,601 292,316
E@mEE Net book value
~EE-#+-B=+-—H at 31st December, 2002 799,886 83,000 126,201 1,009,087
—ET-E+-F=+-8 at 31st December, 2001 757,309 90,000 129,510 976,819
70




21,

22,

AREERE (D)

ROTURREMERDFERRE

KAERE

— &5

Gtk

Y

RHH
(ERBELTENALE)
FHH
(BREBETEELTFE)

— &
=HH
(EBRBER+HFULE)
A
(ARBETFERE+HE)

EEN
(BRBETENTE)

BEREXR

ERERRERER

HEER
TAERRBRAER

21.TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS {CONTINUED)
The net book value of bank premises and investment properties comprises:

FREEHOLD
- Held outside Hong Kong
LEASEHOLD
- Held in Hong Kang
Long Jeases (over 50 years
unexpired)
Medium-term leases
(10 to 50 years
unexpired)
- Held outside Hong Kong
Long leases (over 50 years
unexpired)
Medium-term leases
(10 to 50 years
unexpired)
Short leases {less than

10 years unexpired)

22.DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

Demand deposits and
current accounts

Saving deposits

Time, call and notice
deposits

KFBRITEE KFRIT

The Group The Bank
2002 2001 2002 2001
50,670 51,303 - -
622,126 585,889 509,152 470,573
429,200 437,998 362,217 364,753
2,145 2,183 2,145 2,183
53.334 45,792 9,372 9,800
6,624 6,860 - -
1,164,099 1,130,025 882,886 847,309

XFHROTEE KFH]RT

The Group The Bank
2002 2001 2002 2001
2,849,844 2,455,265 2,595,127 2,225,149
7,058,601 6,232,233 5,146,809 4,629,520
35,393,922 37,010,265 25,514,127 27,008,832
45,302,367 45,697,763 33,256,063 33,863,501
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23, BBSH

AE

- K E% B15E12)

-ERFRETRERAMERE
BRE(CETZEARIH)

-FRE

-RERERGES W15

- BPER (HFE160)

-BORERESSRBBIER
(Bt 55 16(2))

-RAERIHECARES

BE
-BOTAARAGERBEEZER

~ZFER
~ERIERE
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23.MATURITY PROFILE

KFEER
The Group 2002
RERE L
2 3t
=3 1 year 5 years
R FUT or less orless  RERE
Repayable ~ 3months  butover bt over Ater RIS o]
on demand orless 3 months 1year 5 years Undated Total
Assets
- Treasury bills (Note 12} - 546,689 28,945 - - - 575,634
- Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between 1.and 12 months - 763,566 88,945 - - - 852,511
- Certificates of deposit held - - 299960 106,410 - - 406370
- Trading debt securities (Note 15) - - - 252597 - - 252597
- Advances to customers '
(Note 16(a)} 2,103,314 3495785 4053970 11032526 13,566,067 165638 34,417,300
- Advances to banks and other
financial institutions
{Note 16{a)) 51 - 31,778 142,999 - - 174,828
- Held-to-maturity debt securities - 215,442 78007 5017897 1,039,264 - 705210
203,365 5021482 5283705 16552429 14605331 165638 43731950
Liabilities
- Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions 120,806 236,810 7793 56,545 - - 422060
- Deposits from customers 9916400 33371414 1483931 530,622 - - 45302367
- Certificates of deposit issued - 1130543 873828 2,373461 - - 4377832
10037306 34,738,767 2,365558 2,960,628 - - 50,102259




23. MBRSE (L)

AE

- BRFER (T2

- EHERBETRERELERE
BYXERE(-E+_BARIH)

~-EFRE
-BEBERRESE (M)
—~BEFERF 5 16(a)

-BREREMSRBEZER
(4 £ 16(2))
-BERINSB 2 EBES

RE

-ROFAEREMERBRIER

~EEER
~BEAZERE

23.MATURITY PROFILE {CONTINUED)

KEEf
The Bank 2002
SRANE -EL
% Zn%
=[ER 1year 5 years
PEER U or fess orless  BEHE
Repayable ~ 3months  butover  butover After LR e
on demand orless 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated Total
Assets
- Treasury bifls (Note 12) - 399,174 - - - - 399,174
- Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between 1.and 12 months - 685712 83,445 - - - 769157
- Certificates of deposit held - - 299,960 100,000 - - 399,960
- Trading debt securities (Note 15) - - - 252597 - - 252,597
- Advances to customers
(Note 16(z)) 1932,409 2718010 2,548,406 8085745 11,526315 42,702 26,853,587
- Advances to banks and other
financial institutions (Note 16(a)) 51 - 31,778 142,999 - - 174828
- Held-to-maturity debt securities - 88,988 709929 4813885 1,035439 - 5648241
1932460 3891884 3673518 13395226 12,561,754 42,702 35497544
Liabilities
- Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions 108,871 236,810 7799 56,545 - - 410,025
- Deposits from customers 7746526 24341311 1023904 138,322 - - 33,256,063
- Certificates of deposit issued - 1130543 917328 2442730 - - 4490601
7855397 25708,664  1,855031 2,637,597 - - 38,156,689
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23. BBaSR ()

BE

— BB E12)

-~EHERBRTRERELSBE
BRACCET_EAARIE

- BRE
-BEERBRES K
2 F B R (K 5 160)

-HBTREREASBEBZER
(% 3% 16(a))

-RHEZHHBRERIEERERRE
ZEBES

8@
-—RORAEREMERBEZER

-EFER
—ERTZERE
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23.MATURITY PROFILE (CONTINUED)

KTRTER
The Group 2001
SEAME  EME
£ ik
Rk 1 year 5 years
HeER EJ orless orless  IFNE
Repayable ~ 3months  butover  but over After ke 8%
on demand orless 3 months 1year 5 years Undated Total
Assets
- Treasury bills (Note 12) - 221385 149,072 - - - 376457
- Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between 1.and 12 months - 2423459 287,810 - - - 2269
- Certificates of deposit held - - 152,899 299915 - - 452,814
- Trading debt securities (Note 15) - - - - - - -
- Advances to customers
(Note 16{a)} 2295944 3209071 4381364 10881672 14427347 219846 35515,244
- Advances to banks and other
financial institutions
(Note 16(z)} 18 - 31,772 127,086 47,657 - 206,533
- Held-to-maturity and non-trading
debt securities - 120939 489809 2947893 1,161,401 - 4720042
2285962 5980854 5492726 14356566 15,636,405 219846 43982359
Liabilities
- Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions 82,848 315317 14,815 - - - 412,880
- Depasits from customers 8697513 34663185 2,184,208 152,857 - - 45697763
- Certificates of deposit issued - - 709865 1776554 - - 2486419
8780361 34978502 2908888 192941 - - 48597162




23. BRAW ()

BE

-BREHEE)

- EHERBTREREGCSRE
BRECETZBARIE)

-ERE
~REERBRES BT
~ % B A 160)

~-BIRERECSREBEZER
(B 5% 16(a))

-BERIERAREREEEERR

JEBESH

5

B8R
-~BOFARRECESRERIERN

-BFER
~ER{I2ERE

23.MATURITY PROFILE {CONTINUED)

KFE
The Bank 2001
ZEAE  EE
5 E3its
=fiA lyear  byears
HEER e or less orless  TEME
Repayable  3months  butover  butover After EREH 28
on demand orless 3 months 1 year Syears  Undated Total
Assets
- Treasury bills {Note 12) - 149,727 149,072 - - - 298,799
- Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between 1and 12 months - 2331718 284810 - - - 2622528
- Certificates of deposit held - - 152,899 299315 - - 452,814
- Trading debt securities (Note 15) - - - - - - -
- Advances to customers
(Note 16(a)) 2082158 2555737 310777 8460319 12681984 75071 28,966,046
- Advances to banks and other
financial institutions
(Nate 16()) 18 - N2 127,086 47,657 - 206,533
- Held-to-maturity and non-trading
debt securities - 42965 383063 2433420 1113192 - 3972640
2082176 5086,147 4112393 11320740 13,842,833 75071 36513360
Liabilities
- Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions 78,709 315317 14815 - - - 408841
- Deposits from customers 6,864,684 25552650 1311841 134326 - - 33863501
- Certificates of deposit issued - - 709865 1,776,554 - - 2486419
6943393 25867967 2036521  191G,880 - - 36,758,761
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24,

25,

76

B%

gRBEA
450,000,000 (Z ST —& :
450,000,0008R) E @B BREE 1T

BYRE
—R-B&#%
REZBREFEHITZRN

293458 5000 (ZEE—F -
293,428 5008R) HBRBIEE 1T

RITE_F=FA+H BEAR
REITEIR T 2 7 B3o000l - 2B
B RB%708,0007T * H 4 % #30,000

24,.SHARE CAPITAL

2002 2001

Authorised:
450,000,000 (2001:450,000,000} ordinary shares

of HK$1 each 450,000 450,000
Issued and fully paid:
At 1st January 293,429 293,405
Shares issued under share option scheme 30 24
293,458,500 (2001: 293,428,500) ordinary shares

of HK$1 each 293,459 293,429

On 10th March, 2002, options were exercised to subscribe for 30,000 ordinary shares
in the Bank at a consideration of HK$708,000 of which HK$30,000 was credited to
share capital and the balance of HK$678,000 was credited to the share premium

TERBEZE  SE8E%678000 account.
TRBARTEERERA -
i 25.RESERVES
KFRITEE
The Group 2002
Bt
Eitfh RE  RAEE
Bank  EfSfHfE BE  A4E%
REEEE  H2BE  BEE  premises Investment  Capital  Unappro-
Share Capital ~ General revaluation revaluation redemption priated L)
premium - reseve  reseve  feseve  feseve  reserve profits Total
ZFRCE--A&H At 1st January, 2002
-HERE - as previously reported 329999 215309 2,100,178 321,000 (866) 769 2784883 5751872
-EEREEEEN HE - prior year adjustment in
respect of short-term
employee benefit - - - - - - (13.290) (13.290)
-E% - as restated 329999 215909 2,100,178 321,000 (866) 769 2,771,593 5,738,582
BERE Exchange adjustments - - 23 - - - - 3
REAREHEBO 2R Shares issued under share
optien scheme 678 - - - - - - 678
FHEFREEERREFME Realised loss on disposal of
BrER non-trading securities - - - - 176 - - 176
7 EH Profit on revaluation - - - - 655 - - 855
[SEi¢ ) Dividends paid - - - - - - (358019) (358,019)
FREF Profit for the year - - - - - - 680,747 680,747
“ETIESTZAC+ 048 At 31t December, 2002 330677 215903 2,100,201 321,000 (35) 769 3094321 6,062,842




25. 881 (27)

“ZE-5-F-B#H%
-RERS
-AFEHREERN HE

-E%
RESREGHET AR

RHEFHFEERREFNE
REE

EffZER

BiRER

EREN (Fi7)

SEEIETCAS-AEH

25.RESERVES {CONTINUED)

At 1st January, 2002

- as previously reported

- prior year adjustment in
respect of short-term
employee benefit

- as restated

Shares issued under share
aption scheme

Realised foss on disposal of
non-trading securities

Losses on revaluation

Dividends paid

Profit for the year {Note 7)

At 3tst December, 2002

KEE
The Bank 2002
pifted
Ele 8R  BAEE
Bank  EffiE B&  BESE
BAEEE  HEE  premises  Investment Capital = Unappro-

Share  Genersl revaluation revaluation  redemption priated At
premium reserve reserve resenve reserve profits Total
328939 1,802,374 321,000 (1574) 768 2,193,344 4645912

- - - - - (13290) (13,290
329,999 1,802,374 321,000 (1574) 763 2,180,054 4,632,622
678 - - - - - 678
- - - 175 - - 175

- - - (429) - - (429)

- - - - - (358,019) (358,019)
- - - - - 555,478 555,478
330677 1,802374 321,000 (1,828) 769 2377513 4,830,505
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25 EBE(@) 25.RESERVES (CONTINUED)
KEHER
The Group 2001
(&5)
(restated)
Fidbies
BfitE BE  RAEE
Bank  Efifif B BERE
WAEEE  ETEB  ERH  premises Investment  Capital  Unappro-

Share  Cepital  General revaluation revaluation redemgtion  priated &5
premium reserve resenve reseve  reserve  resemve profits Total
—TE-%5-A-HER At 1st January, 2001
-EERE - as previously reported 329,667 215423 2,100,214 321,000 42463 769 2362840 5372376
-HEEHEBRN 2R - prior year adjustment in
respect of short-term
employee benefit - - - - - - )y )
-8 - as restated 329,667 215423 2,100,214 321,000 42,463 763 2,351,068  5360,604
RERR Exchange adjustments - - (36) - - - - (36)
BEARESEENZFR Share issued under share
gption scheme 332 - - - - - - 332
HEZEA/ (BL) Transfer tof(from) reserves - 486 - - - - (485) -
FHEFFFEEERESNE Realised profit on disposal of
BzWE non-trading securities - - - - (8003) - - (26023)
EffZER Losses on revaluation - - - - [(17308) - - [17.306)
EREE Dividends paid - - - - - - {357982) (357.982)
EmEH Profit for the year
-4Fgs - as previously reported - - - - - - 78051 780501
-EEEHESEA AR - prior year adjustment in
respect of short-term
employee benefit - - - - - - (1518)  (1,518)
-ER - 25 restated - - - - - - 778933 778993
EE-E+ZAZ+-BEH At 315t December, 2001 329999 215909 2100178 321,000 (866) 769 2771503 5738582
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25.RESERVES (CONTINUED)

KFEN
The Bank 2001
(2%)
(restated)
gt
BiHE 5&  BARD
Bank  Eft5HE BE  BRER
BAEEE  HEE  premises  Investment Capital  Unappro-
Share General  revaluation  revaluation  redemption priated =
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
At 1st January, 2001
- as previously reported 329667 1802374 321,000 (46) 769 1,847,137 4300901
- prior year adjustment in
respect of short-term
employee benefit - - - - - (11772) (11772
- as restated 329667 1,802,374 321,000 {46) 768 1835365 4289129
Share issued under share
option scheme 332 - - - - - Kkj
Losses on revaluation - - - (1528) - - (1528)
Dividends paid - - - - - (357982)  (357.982)
Profit for the year
- as previously reported - - - - - 704,189 704,189
- prior year adjustment in
respect of short-term
employee benefit - - - - - (1518) (1518)
- as restated {Note 7) - - - - - 702671 70267
At 31st December, 2001 329998 1802374 321,000 (1574) 769 2,180,054 4,632,622

The Group's unappropriated profits as at 31st December, 2002 included the accumulated
losses of HK$29,076,000 (2001: HK$21,229,000) of the associated companies.

The application of the share premium account and the capital redemption reserve is
governed by Section 48B and 49H of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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25.RESERVES {CONTINUED)

The general reserve was set up from the transfer of retained earnings and exchange
differences arising from translation of the accounts of overseas branches and
subsidiaries {note 2(i)). The capital reserve comprises retained earnings capitalised on
the issue of bonus shares by subsidiaries in previous years and a legal reserve established
by Banco Weng Hang, S.A. in accordance with regulations in Macau. Revaluation

reserves have been set up and are dealt with in accordance with the accounting

policies adopted for the revaluation of premises and non-trading securities (notes

2(j) and (k).

Capital reserve, bank premises revaluation reserve, investment revaluation reserve
and capital redemption reserve do not represent realised profits and are not available

for distribution.

The Bank and its financial subsidiaries operate under regulatory jurisdictions which

require the maintenance of minimum capital adequacy ratios and which could therefore

potentially restrict the amount of retained profits which can be distributed to

shareholders.

26.0FF~BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class

of contingent liabilities and commitments:

KZFHRIEE KFRT
The Group The Bank
2001 2002 2001
Direct credit substitutes 847,709 398,317 640,852 239,043
Transaction-related
contingencies 17,766 357,906 17,766
Trade-related
contingencies 981,949 1,156,627 868,767 1,028,989
Other commitments :
With an original maturity
of under 1 year or
which are
unconditionally
canceltable 6,050,289 3,362,729 6,140,897 3,117,990
With an original
maturity of 1 year
and over 542,950 347,833 436,534 344,897
Others 30,779 21,988 30,779 21,988
Total (Note 28(b}) 8,496,436 5305260 8,475,735 4,770,673
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26.0FF~BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES {CONTINUED)
(b) Derivatives

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the value of one

or more underlying assets or indices.

The following table is a summary of the notional amounts of each significant
type of derivatives.

XFHRITER KFHRIT
The Group The Bank
2002 2001 2002 2001

Exchange rate contracts
Forwards - trading 7,290,915 7112978 7,712,734 7,699,932
Forwards - hedging 2,991,030 2,148,760 2,991,030 2,148,760
Option purchased

- trading 196,641 - 196,641 -
Option written
- trading 196,641 - 196,641 -

Total exchange rate
contracts 10,675,227 9,261,738 11,097,046 9,848,692

Interest rate contracts
Swaps - trading 1,052,910 - 1,052,910 -
Swaps - hedging 10,275,673 2,988,032 10,450,673 2,988,032

Total interest rate
contracts 11,328,583 2,988,032 11,503,583 2,988,032

22,003,810 12,249,770 22,600,629 12,836,724

The trading transactions include positions arising from the execution of trade
orders from customers or transactions taken to hedge these positions.

The replacement costs and credit risk weighted amounts of the above off-balance
sheet exposures are as follows. These amounts do not take into account of the
effects of bilateral netting arrangements.
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26, BEABEUSZOBRE (1) 26.0FF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (CONTINUED]
() FEIR D) (b) Derivatives (continued)
XTHRITRE
The Group
2002 2001
EEER EERK
IERE pitl= X
EEMAE  Credit risk BEWA  Credit risk
Replacement weighted Replacement weighted
cost amount cost amount
AREBREE Contingent liabilities
and commitments N/A 1,069,415 N/A 639,978
BE&H Exchange rate contracts 32,780 45,634 27,674 38,199
MEEE Interest rate contracts 113,276 26,229 24,047 7,407
146,056 1,141,278 51,721 685,584
KFRIT
The Bank
2002 2001
EERR FERR
MESE MEEH
EERAE  Credit risk EEANE  Creditrisk
Replacement weighted Replacement weighted
cost amount cost amount
HAESREE Contingent liabilities
and commitments N/A 1,121,103 N/A 513,943
ExaH Exchange rate contracts 32,383 43,939 27,593 38,100
MESH Interest rate contracts 113,276 26,404 24,047 7,407
145,659 1,191,446 51,640 559,450
TREREEEBERUINIZE The tables above give the contractual or notional amounts, replacement cost
REZEHNILEREE B and credit risk weighted amounts of off-balance sheet transactions. These are
ENAREEERIESES - assessed in accordance with the Hong Kang Monetary Authority's guidelines
HETBRBRBEACRERD which implement the Basle agreement on capital adequacy and depend on the
BalffEE  ARERBHF status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics.
ZEEREREURE - BA
TREEBRZESIERTEE
BAHETEHETREZRT °
ZAEBRAETE2ERN The risk weights used range from 0% to 100% for contingent liabilities and
ERE B0%ZE100%TE - fE commitments, and from 0% to 50% for exchange rate and interest rate contracts.
ERAERSHZBRINERE Replacement cost represents the cost of replacing all contracts which have a
HONESNTE - SHTZEEK positive value when marked to market. The credit risk weighted amount refers to
ARERABENTELEZ LE the amount as computed in accordance with the Third Schedule to the Hong
BENEE -CERRMES Kong Banking Ordinance.
ENRERRTRIMERZME -
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26.0FF—BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (CONTINUED)

(b)

(c]

Derivatives (continued)

Contingent liabilities and commitments are credit-related instruments which
include acceptances, letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to extend
credit. The contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk should the contract
be fully drawn upon and the client default. Since a significant portion of
guarantees and commitments is expected to expire without being drawn upon,
the total of the contractual amounts is not representative of future liquidity
requirements.

Off-balance sheet financial instruments arise from forward, swap and option
transactions undertaken by the Group and the Bank in the foreign exchange,
interest rate and equity markets.

The notional amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions

outstanding at the balance sheet date; they do not represent amounts at risk.

Capital commitments
Capital commitments for acquisition of property and equipment outstanding at

31st December not provided for in the accounts were as follows:

KFHRITEE KFHT
The Group The Bank
2002 2001 2002 2001
Expenditure authorised
and contracted for 19,963 123 6,801 -
Expenditure authorised
but not contracted for - 12,621 - -
19,963 12,744 6,801 -
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FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating profit
Depreciation
Amortisation of goodwill
Profits tax paid
(Increase)/decrease in treasury bills with
original maturity of three months or more
Decrease in placements with banks and other financial
institutions with original maturity of
three months or more
Increase in trade bills less provision
Decrease/(increase) in certificates of deposit held
Increase in trading securities
Decrease/(increase) in advances to customers
and other accounts less provision
(Decrease)/increase in deposits and balances
of banks and other financial institutions
Decrease in deposits from customers
Increase in certificates of deposit issued
Increase/(decrease) in other accounts and provision

27.RECONCILIATION CF OPERATING PROFIT TO NET CASH INFLOW

Net cash inflow from operating activities

2002 2001
(E®R)

{restated)

774,123 868,373
50,118 46,875
581 582
(76,993) (161,881)
(29,618) 810,701
1,070,918 1,437,438
(32,024) (53,776)
46,444 (313,984)
(252,881) (6,542)
1,157,043 (1,900,465)
(28,978) 137,147
(395,396) (235,308)
1,891,413 397,851
225,570 (190,817)
4,400,320 836,194

28.SEGMENT REPORTING

(a) Business segments

Retail banking activities include acceptance of deposits, residential mortgages,

hire purchase and consumer loans.

Corporate banking activities include advance of commercial and industrial loans,

trade financing and institutional banking.

Treasury activities include foreign exchange services, management of investment

securities and trading activities.

Other business activities include insurance business, stockbroking activities and

services for retirement schemes.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the shareholders’ funds, investments in

premises and property investment and other activities which cannot be reasonably

allocated to specific business segments.
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28.SEGMENT REPORTING (CONTINUED}
(a) Business segments (continued)

KFENEE
The Group
2002
EEK
28 LGRSO s
2% 25 Inter-
Retail  Coporate  MEER  EMER A0BER segment &h
banking banking Treasury Other  Unallocated  elimination Total
 Net interest incame 959,689 329321 120410 1484 61314 - 1472218
Other operating income 197,138 ns 36,287 34,809 25,669 - 365413
Inter-segment income - - - - 39,137 (39,137) -
Operating income 1,156,827 400,831 156,697 36,293 126,120 (39,137) 1,837,631
Operating expenses (433,650) (13.237) (17,186) (26013) {45.436) - (595,502)
Inter-segment expenses (34,437) (1,679) (392) (2629) - 39337 -
{Qperating profit before provisions 688,740 325915 139,139 7651 80,684 - 1242128
Charge for bad and doubtful debts ~ (300,100)  (167,906) - - - - [468,006)
Operating profit 388,640 158,008 139,139 7,651 80,684 - 7714113
Lasses an revaluation of investment
properties and disposa| of
tangible fixed assets (499} (22) - {67) (14.581) - (15,169}
Profits [{losses) on disposal of
held-to-maturity and
non-trading securities (2494) - 53879 (68) - - 51317
Provisions made for
held-to-maturity securities - - (1,028) - - - (21028)
Prafit on ordinary activities 385,647 157987 171990 7516 66,103 - 789,243
Share of net losses in
associated companies - - - (7847) - - (7.847)
Profit/{loss) before taxation 385,647 157987 171,930 (331) 66,103 - 781,396
Depreciation {Note 4(c) 25711 928 479 1,100 21,834 - 50,118
Segment assets 25117874 15086573 8,138,657 23988 8,684,177 - 57,051,268
[nvestments in associated
companies - - - 56,324 - - 56324
Total assets 25117874 15,086,573 8,138,657 80,912 8,684,177 - 57,108,193
Total liabilities 45707476 274,300 147,800 8100 4593231 - 50730907
Capital expenditure 40221 70 1499 534 62,284 - 105248
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28.SEGMENT REPORTING {CONTINUED)
(a) Business segments (continued)

Net interest income
Other operating income
Inter-segment income

Operating income
Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Qperating profit before provisions
Charge for bad and doubtful debts

Operating profit

Gains{losses) on revaluation of

investment properties and

disposal of tangible fixed assets

Profits on disposal of held-to-maturity

and non-trading securities
Provisions written back for

held-to-maturity securities

Profit on ordinary activities
Share of net losses in
associated companies

Profit before taxation

Depreciation {Nate 4(c)

Segment assets

Investments in associated
companies

Total assets
Total liabilities

Capital expenditure

pertL!
The Group
(&%)
(restated)
2001
BEH
TERT OREH Wi

25 3 Inter-

Retal  Coporate  BEEE  EbER AOEEE  wgmen Bif
banking banking Treasury Other  Unallocated  elimination Total
956,116 110,834 69,579 2,393 178,040 - 151,022
187,450 73862 4a0m 41,480 17,686 - 363,049

- - - - 36,007 (36,007) -
1,144,066 384,756 111,650 43813 131733 {36007) 188007
(447,199) {72,144) {1735 {30.725) ) - 588,694
(31.619) (161} (333) (2,444 - 36007 -
665,248 311,001 93,961 10,704 210,463 - 1291377
{246,408) (176,59 - - - - (423,004)
418,840 134,405 93,961 10,704 210,463 - 868373
(502 107 (1) - 6618 - 6222
- - 5218 26,033 25 - 31476
- - 4367 - - - 4367
418338 134512 103,545 36737 217,306 - 510438
- - - (21,229 - - (21229}
418338 134512 103,545 15,508 17306 - 889.209
24936 854 443 962 19,660 - 46,875
5502631 15260286 4305833 29,696 9,902,375 - 55000821
- - - 60,771 - - 80,771
25502631 15,260,286 4,305,833 90467 8902375 - 55061592
45,560,410 161400 171,500 5,000 3,005,391 - 49,007,701
34900 695 162 3295 21,24 - 270,276
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28.SEGMENT REPORTING {CONTINUED)
(b) Geographical segments

The information concerning geographical segments has been classified by the
location of the principal operations of the subsidiaries, or in the case of the Bank
itself, of the location of the branch responsible for reporting the results or booking

the assets.

B
Hong Kong

As at 31st December 2002
Total operating income 1,677,875
Profit before taxation 695,942
Total assets 56,355,727
Total liabilities 50,494,582

Contingent liabilities and
commitments (Note 26(a)) 8,425,820

Capital expenditure 85,282
Bl
Hong Kong

As at 31st December 2001
Total operating income 1,761,863
Profit before taxation 834,444
Total assets 53,919,307
Total liabilities 48,297,308

Contingent liabilities and
commitments {Note 26(a)) 4,777,353
Capital expenditure 257,660

KFRIEH

The Group
2002
B BEH
WRAS
Less: inter-
3! £t segment At
Macau Other elimination Total

237.101 70475  (147,820) 1,837,631
142,810 30,023 (87,379) 781,396
8,484,892 6,951,234 (14,683,660) 57,108,193
7,853,455 6,693,000 (14,310,130} 50,730,907

690,084 107,102 (726,570) 8,496,436

19,282 684 - 105,248
XFHOEE
The Group
2001
(ER)
(restated)
B BRY
BxEH
Less: inter-
il Eft  segment A
Macau Other  elimination Total
231,208 '56,950 (169,951) 1,880,071

138,824 41,199 (125,258) 889,209
7985385 6,711,467 (13,554,567) 55,061,592
7416268 6475676 (13,181,551) 49,007,701

495,704 86,343 (54,140) 5,305,260
12,037 579 - 270,276
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29 BUBRGANAR®R 29.LOANS TO OFFICERS
BEEE(RRIEH) E161B4B)E 1 Particulars of loans to officers disclosed pursuant to section 161B(4B) of the Hong
T ETESRERBECERFE Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
nT

R+ A=Z+—BZEZRY Aggregate amount of relevant loans
outstanding at 31st December

2EERERERY The maximum aggregate amount of relevant
loans outstanding during the year

30. BEAXES 30.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
@ AFER ZEEEFRITZE (a) During the year, transactions with The Bank of New York Company Inc. ("BNY"),
E%%%?ﬂ HRITREREN a substantial shareholder of the Bank, or its subsidiaries were entered into by
DAIZR f’]?fi RERE the Group in the ordinary course of business and on normal commercial terms.
%&ﬁ%f cBFEEAZ The income and expense for the year and on-balance sheet and off-balance
WE&E@@%ZﬁEEfﬂ%&é sheet outstandings at the year end are:
ERERMIZEHBFINDNT
i BARYH (i) Income and expense
2002 2001
A2 WA Interest income 1,068 2,967
FEXE Interest expense 949 1,450
i) TZA=+—REE&AfE (ii) On-balance sheet outstanding at 31st December
FER 2002 2001
Bekhr#Es Cash and short-term funds 22,208 22,296
BOREREMMESRER Deposits and balances of banks and other
RSN financial institutions 50,856 64,408
i) TZA=T—EEER®E (i) Off-balance sheet outstanding at 31st December
F A E ek 2002 2001
[EERSHK Exchange rate contracts
Rk Contract amount 102,020 155,946
EEME Replacement Cost 602 -
EERRMESRE Credit risk weighted amount 324 312
vy R—hhAhENAZ+E (iv) On 27th August, 1999 and 19th September, 2002, the Bank entered into
RR-ZET-E/0ATAN two Delegation Agreements with BNY pursuant to which the Bank agreed
B ARTHEZBHHR to provide various back~up support services to BNY in connection with a
TEBEEMESER securitisation transaction undertaken by BNY.
# - BEEBERE  ~F
THRRE—BERESL
RHELZERE o
RZZEZF KRB In 2002, the Bank received from BNY a total service fee of HK$397,000
8 ELE #397,0007T (= (2001: HK$245,000) and will continue to receive further service fees on an
TT—F : B%2450007T) annual basis during the term of two Delegation Agreements,
REE - ZRTBEFW
RERAEMMBEALLR
Ik
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30.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(o) On 30th June, 1995, Wing Hang Zurich Insurance Company Limited ("WHZ

Insurance”), a 65 percent owned subsidiary of the Bank, entered into a
Management Agreement with Swiss Insurance Management (Hong Kong) Limited
(“Swiss Insurance"), a wholly own subsidiary of Zurich Insurance Limited {"Zurich
Insurance”) pursuant to which Swiss Insurance has been appointed as manager
of WHZ Insurance in connection with the conduct by WHZ Insurance of its
insurance business. Zurich Insurance is a substantial shareholder of WHZ Insurance
holding 35 percent of WHZ Insurance's issued share capital. Under the
Management Agreement, WHZ Insurance paid to Swiss tnsurance an amount of
HK$1,559,000 (2001: HK$1,942,000), being the contractual management fees
based on gross premium. On 30th January, 2003, the Management Agreement
has been extended for two years and will end on 31st December, 2004 but can be
terminated by either party on six months’ notice. The revised management fee
will be based on a fixed fee plus a certain percentage of gross written premiums
received.

31.STAFF BENEFITS
(a) Retirement schemes

2002 2001
Retirement benefit costs (Note 4(c)) 30,432 32,148

A defined contribution scheme was established on 1st December, 2000 to cover
all qualifying employees in Hong Kong in accordance with the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. In addition, a defined contribution
scheme was established on 3rd January, 2001 to cover all qualifying employees
in Macau at various funding rates, in accordance with the local practice and
requirements. The costs of the two new schemes are charged to the profit and
loss account for the year and the assets of these schemes are held separately
from the Group. Any forfeiture amount is refunded to the Group when the member
leaves employment prior to vesting fully of the employer's voluntary contributions.
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31.STAFF BENEFITS (CONTINUED)
(b) Equity compensation benefits

3. RSN D)
) BHEHIH
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i) REERBRAEHBZR
ABRATEORRER
3

BEYRRERS

Date of options granted

10/3/1994
10/3/2001
15/3/2002

LERREARETESR
—BFEEESTREERNT
{E o

Pursuant to the approved Share Option Scheme, the directors are authorised, at
their discretion, to invite certain executives, to take up options to purchase
ordinary shares in the Bank as incentive to them. Prior to 1st September, 2001,
the option price was 80% of the average last dealt price on The Stock Exchange

of Hong Kong Limited ("SEHK") on the five business days immediately preceding

the date of offer of such options. After 1st September, 2001, the option price
should be at least the higher of the closing price of the shares on the SEHK on
the date of the grant, which must be a trading day, and the average closing price
of the shares on the SEHK for the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant.

() Movements in share options
2002 2001
BRiEE Rin8E

Number of Number of

shares shares
At 1st January 512,000 126,000
Issued 290,000 410,000
Exercised (30,000) (24,000)
At 31st December 772,000 512,000

(ii) Terms of unexpired and unexercised share options at balance sheet date

ZES-&E+TZA=+-H ZEE-E+-A=+—H
31st December 2002 31st December 2001
REE fRingE BIZEE

Option price Number of shares Number of shares
HK$14.83 102,000 102,000
HK$23.60 380,000 410,000

HK$26.30 290,000 -

772,000 512,000

oo _

The options granted under the Scheme will be exercisable between the first
and the tenth anniversaries of the date of grant.
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Exercise period

10/3/2002-9/3/2011
15/3/2003-14/3/2012

vy RERTEOBREZF

g

TR REE

Exercise date Option price

11/1/2001 HK$14.83

20/3/2002 HK$23.60
RRGF
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31.STAFF BENEFITS {CONTINUED)
(b) Equity compensation benefits (continued)
(i) Details of share options granted during the year, all of which were granted
with HK$1.00 consideration

2002 2001

REE Bing B RingE
Option price Number of shares Number of shares
HK$23.60 - 410,000
HK$26.30 290,000 -
290,000 410,000

= ————— | s> ——

(iv) Details of share options exercised during the year

BihIEa—A

2 BRMETHRTE
Weighted average 2002 2001
closing price per share TN RHEER A
at preceding day Proceeds Number of Number of
before exercise date received shares shares
HK$31.00 HK$356,000 - 24,000
HK$27.00 HK$708,000 30,000 -

30,000 24,000

32.COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Certain comparative figures have been adjusted as a result of change in accounting
policy for certain items, details of which are set out in note 3.

33.APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS
The accounts were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
13th March, 2003.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(UEEFTIER AXBEEN ) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated in the text)

(a) ExRBREDIGRE (a) CAPITAL ADEQUACY AND LIQUIDITY RATIOS
() BEXERE (i) Capital adequacy ratio
KERITEE
The Group
2002 2001
(E8)
(restated)
BOER Core capital

BREBRENEERRE Paid up ordinary share capital 293,459 293,429
BEEER Share Premium 330,677 329,999
& Reserves 4,776,965 4,334,105
b Others 161,164 442,886

5,662,265 5400419

A ENIMER Eligible supplementary capital
TR HEREERGN Reserves on revaluation of land and
& interests in land 224,700 224,700
ERFFEEEREESR A Unrealised loss on revaluation of
EREE non-trading securities (1,828) (1,574)
—RRAEEES General provisions for doubtful debts 351,065 361,124
573,937 584,250
ANBAMERERBT Total capital base before deductions 6,136,202 5,984,669
BAERABANAIES Deductions from total capital base (199,135) (198,379)
NAEHNERERBE Total capital base after deductions 5,937,067 5,786,290
+TZA=+—BAEFEER Unadjusted and adjusted capital
HBEIEARREE adequacy ratio at 31st December 16.5% 16.5%
REAEZERRELEAR The unadjusted capital adequacy ratio is computed on a consolidated basis
RORBOMBLAREER covering the Bank and certain of its financial subsidiaries as specified by the
FITREHME=-REELBE Hong Kong Monetary Authority ("HKMA”) for its regulatory supervision purposes,
BRREEMERIEAEE and is in accordance with the Third Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance,
FEREEEALARRLEY The adjusted capital adequacy ratio incorporating market risk is computed on
SFE EREEERSBEER the same consolidated basis, and is in accordance with module on "Maintenance
BHZEERRFRABHG of Adequate Capital Against Market Risks" under Supervisory Policy Manual issued
TEEARERTRETINE by the HKMA.

% HAEGEANTHER -
FRENGLEZRFLEE
ZERERLERA -
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(a]} CAPITAL ADEQUACY AND LIQUIDITY RATIOS (CONTINUED}
(ii} Average liquidity ratio for the year

XFRITER
The Group
2002 2001
Average liquidity ratio for the year 42.4% 45.3%

The average liquidity ratio for the year includes the liguidity positions of all
overseas branches, Hong Kong offices and financial subsidiaries in its calculation,
which is the basis of computation agreed with the HKMA, and has been computed
in accordance with the Fourth Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

(b) ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS - BY INDUSTRY SECTORS
The information concerning advances to customers by industry sectors has been
classified according to the usage of the loan and is stated gross of any provisions.

XFRTER =0
The Group Change
2002 2001 %
Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and financial
- Property development 441,002 334,797 317
- Property investment 6,064,948 5,645,037 7.4
- Financial concerns 606,082 562,746 7.7
- Stockbrokers 245,272 259,047 -5.3
- Wholesale and retail trade 746,442 868,411 -14.0
- Manufacturing 814,887 968,820 -15.9
- Transport and transport equipment 1,967,964 1,619,465 21.5
- Share financing 206,776 255,709 -19.1
- Others 2,656,110 2,893,668 -8.2
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of flats
in the Home Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector Participation
Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme 658,613 722,890 -89
- Loans for the purchase of other
residential properties 9,544,144 10,799,639 -11.6
- Credit card advances 310,711 463,121 -329
- Others 2,767,306 2,833,500 -2.3
Trade finance 1,670,226 1,575,554 6.0
Loans for use outside Hong Kong
- Macau 3,533,947 3,340,498 5.8
- Others 2,182,870 2,372,342 -8.0
34,417,300 35,515,244 -3.1
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(c) ADVANCES TC CUSTOMERS, NCN-PERFORMING LOANS AND CVERDUE

ADVANCES - BY GEOGRAPHICAL AREA

The geographical information has been classified by the location of the counterparties

after taking into account any risk transfer. In general, such transfer of risk takes place

if the claims are guaranteed by a party in a country which is different from that of the

counterparty or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office

is located in another country.

Hong Kong

Macau

People’s Republic of China
Others

Hong Kong

Macau

People’s Republic of China
Others

KFRTEE
The Group
2002
BH=EA
P EZER
ZFER TRBITEH  Overdue advances
Total advances to Non-performing for over three
customers loans months
29,295,688 782,028 487,981
3,654,356 135,726 227,861
481,998 3,659 2,020
985,258 1,372 1,372
34,417,300 922,785 719,234
KFRITRE
The Group
2001
BR=EA
AEZER
ERER TBTEHR  Overdue advances
Total advances to Non-performing for over three
customers loans months
29,432,277 1,173,746 740,417
3,459,865 159,879 145,641
1,875,300 16,170 33,512
747,202 - 25
35,515,244 1,349,795 919,595




) SRREEUSGBZEE (d) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS

() BEEREEZEZES (i) Overdue and rescheduled advances
KFHTEE
The Group
2002 2001
e HERE
BB BZESH
&8 % of total &8 % of total
Amount advances Amount advances
BERHZEFER Gross advances to customers
which have been overdue for
ZEANEERER 6 months or less but over
3 months 192,245 0.56 291,684 0.82
NEAUEE-F 1 year or less but over
6 months 293,415 0.85 250,786 071
—FHE Over 1 year 233,574 0.68 377,125 1.0
719,234 2.09 919,595 2.59
REAREE Amount of collateral held 796,416 731,631
EEREREE Secured balance 542,165 646,525
ZEEEREE Unsecured balance 177,069 273,070
BREE Specific provisions 167,168 182,777
ETEFRBZEFPER Rescheduled advances 316,455 0.92 478,625 135
RZEE-5+-A=+—¢ There were no overdue advances for over 3 months and rescheduled advances to
RZEE-F+-A=Z+—R- banks and other financial institutions on 31st December 2002 and 31st December
AEEETROAERAMS 2001.

REBZRET U ERALE
ABLREEREFHZIER -

(i) ZWBHEE (ii) Other overdue assets
KFHRITEE
The Group
2002 2001
EBES BRES
Debt BHER Debt BHERE
securities Trade bills securities Trade bills
BBz AMEE Other assets which have been
overdue for
=BAKLEEAMEA 6 months or less but over
3 months - 2,328 - 201
NEARALEE-F 1 year or less but over
6 months - 668 - 1,667
—FEpE Over 1 year - 1,569 - 2,599
- 4,565 - 6,277
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(e) THE RECONCILIATION BETWEEN OVERDUE AND

AND NON-PERFORMING LOANS

Gross advances to customers and rescheduled loans
which have been overdue for over three months :
Gross advances to customers which have been

overdue for over three months
Rescheduled advances

Less: Loans overdue over 3 months and on which

interest is still being accrued

Add: Loans overdue for 3 months or less and on
which interest is being placed in suspense or
on which interest accrual has ceased

Total non-performing loans

(f) REPOSSESSED ASSETS

Repossessed assets included in advances to

customers

RESCHEDULED LOANS

XFHRITER
The Group
2002 2001
719,234 919,595
316,455 478,625
1,035,689 1,398,220
(231,630) (173,970)
118,726 125,545
922,785 1,349,795
ASETEE
The Group
2002 2001
295,164 214,307
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(g) CROSS-BORDER CLAIMS

The information concerning cross-border claims has been classified by the location of

the counterparties after taking into account any risk transfer. In general, such transfer

of risk takes place if the claims are guaranteed by a party in a country which is

different from that of the counterparty or if the claims are on an overseas branch of

a bank whose head office is located in another country.

Macau

People’s Republic of China

Other Asia Pacific

United States

Other North and South
American countries

Middle East and Africa

Germany

United Kingdom

Other European countries

Macau

People's Republic of China

Other Asia Pacific

United States

Other North and South
American countries

Middle East and Africa

Europe

XFRITEE
The Group
2002
BROEREK
Hihoptgr LLER
Banks and Public
other financial sector 2 Bt
institutions entities Others Total
335,636 - 3,671,409 4,007,045
515,187 19,899 539,389 1,074.475
3,075,500 - 739,043 3,814,543
1,153,954 511,276 406,369 2,071,599
1,513,776 - 72,752 1,586,528
3,028 - 921 3,949
3,113,626 - - 3,113,626
2,477,894 - 117,643 2,595,537
4,327,862 - 510,331 4,838,193
16,516,463 531,175 6,057,857 23,105,495
KFRITEE
The Group
2001
BORAEER
Hiho gl LEERB
Banks and Public
other financial sector Hil B%
institutions entities Others Total
223,871 - 3,368,775 3,592,646
481,882 28,145 1,756,210 2,266,237
2,506,606 - 707,527 3,214,133
1,476,500 726,255 124,289 2,327,044
1,004,937 - 30,677 1,035,614
559 - 35 594
8,132,349 - 211,553 8,343,902
13,826,704 754,400 6,199,066 20,780,170
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(h) DIHER
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(i) REERAD
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(h) CURRENCY RISKS

The net positions or net structural positions in foreign currencies are disclosed when
each currency constitutes 10% or more of the respective total net position or total
net structural position in all foreign currencies.

*FHITEE
The Group
2002 2001
ET a3 e =5
In millions of HK$ equivalent Us$ Total uss$ Total
Spot assets 13,158 21,212 13,525 19,294
Spot liabilities (11,855) (19,903) (12,179) (18,129)
Forward purchases 4,487 5029 3417 3.882
Forward sales (5,619) (6,094) (4,642) (4919)
Net long positions 171 244 121 128
2002 2001
gk P
Macau %7 A3 Maau EnT A%
In millions of HKS equivalent  Patacas Us$ Total  Patacas uss Total
Net structural positions 424 136 560 320 136 456

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank is committed to high standards of corporate governance and has followed
the module on "Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions”
under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority in
September 2001. The Board of Directors has established a number of committees
including the Executive Committee, Credit Committee, Management Committee, Asset
and Liability Management Committee, Audit Committee, Director Nomination
Committee and Compensation Committee.

(i) Executive Committee
The Executive Committee meets regularly to review the management and
performance of the Group and operates a general management committee under
the direct authority of the Board. The Committee comprises of the chief executive
and two executive directors.

(i) Credit Committee
The Credit Committee is responsible for assisting the Board to formulate the
Group's risk appetite and strategies for managing the credit risk. it is also
responsible for the implementation and maintenance of the Group's credit risk
management framework. It also participates in evaluating large credit applications
and making credit decisions. The Committee is comprised of chief executive,
three executive directors and the head of Corporate Banking Division.
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(i) CoRPORATE GOVERNANCE {CONTINUED)
(iii) Management Committee

The Management Committee meets regularly to review and approve the financial
and business plans and major business and operational initiatives. The Committee
comprises of the chief executive, three executive directors, the chief financial
officer, and the heads of Retail Banking Division, Information Technology Division
and Operation Division.

(iv) Asset and Liability Management Committee

()

The Asset and Liability Management Committee ("ALMCO") is responsible for the
implementation and maintenance of the overall risk management framework
relating to balance sheet structure, market risks, trading, funding and liquidity
management across the Group's banking business. It recommends policy and
guidelines to the Board. The Committee is comprised of the chief executive,
three executive directors, the chief financial officer, the treasurers, the heads of
Retail Banking Division and Risk Management Division.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee meets regularly with an executive director, chief financial
officer, internal auditors and the external auditors to review and discuss financial
performance, consider the nature and scope of audit review and the effectiveness
of the systems of internal control and compliance. The Committee also discusses
matters raised by the internal auditors, external auditors and HKMA and ensure
that all audit recommendations are implemented. The Committee comprises of

three non-executive directors.

(vi) Director Nomination Committee

The Director Nomination Committee is responsible for reviewing and
recommending to the Board al! new appointment of Director, Chief Executive,
Deputy Chief Executive and General Manager of the Bank. The Committee
comprises of three non-executive directors,

{vii)Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee meets once a year to evaluate and approve the
remuneration policy and package for the Chief Executive of the Bank. The
Committee comprises of two non-executive directors.
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(j) MANAGEMENT OF RISKS
The Group has established policies and procedures for the control and monitoring of
credit risk, liquidity, capital and market risk, which are reviewed regularly by the
Credit Committee and ALMCO as delegated by the Board of Directors. The internal
auditors also perform regular audits to ensure compliance with the policies and
procedures.

(i) Credit risk management
Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty in a transaction may
default. It arises from the lending, trade finance, treasury, derivatives and other
activities undertaken by the Group. The Board of Directors has delegated the
Group's credit risk management to the Credit Committee, which is chaired by
the Bank's Chief Executive.

The credit risk management function is independent of the business units. It
oversees the implementation of credit policies and ensures the quality of credit
evaluation and approval. Credit approval is conducted in accordance with the
Group's credit policy, which defines the credit extension criteria, the credit
approval and monitoring processes, the loan classification system and provisioning
policy. The credit policy also takes into account the requirements of the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance and guidelines issued by the HKMA with respect to
large exposures and provisioning requirements.

In evaluating the credit risk of the customers or counterparties, their financial
strength and repayment ability are always the Group's primary considerations,
though credit risk may be mitigated by obtaining collateral from the customers
or counterparties. Concentration risks are monitored by adopting proper risk
control such as setting limits on large exposures in relation to the Group's capital
base.

Comprehensive guidelines to manage credit risk have been laid down in the
Group's Loaning Manual, which is regularly reviewed and approved by the Credit
Committee. The Loaning Manual covers the delegated lending authorities, credit
extension criteria, credit monitoring process, loan classification system, credit

recovery and pravisioning policy.
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(j) MANAGEMENT OF RISKS {CONTINUED)
(ii} Liquidity management

The Group manages the liquidity structure of its assets, liabilities and commitments
50 as to ensure that all Group operations can meet their funding needs and that
the statutory liquidity ratio is complied with. As disclosed in note (a) above, the
Group's average liquidity ratio of 42.4% for 2002 is well above the statutory
minimum ratio of 25%.

The Board of Directors reviews the current and prospective funding requirements
for all operations through regular review of the liquidity ratio and the maturity
mismatch profile. The liquidity risk is managed by holding sufficient liquid assets
(e.g. cash and short term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure
that short term funding requirements are covered within prudent limits.

Adequate standby facilities are maintained to provide strategic liquidity to meet
unexpected and material cash outflow in the ordinary course of business,

(iii) Capital management

The Group's policy is to maintain a strong capital base to support the development
of the Group's business and to meet the statutory capital adequacy ratio. As
disclosed in note {a) above, the Group's unadjusted and adjusted capital adequacy
ratio of 16.5% as at 31st December 2002 is well above the statutory minimum
ratio of 80%.

Capita! is allocated to the various activities of the Bank depending on the risk
taken by each business division. Where the subsidiaries are directly regulated by
other regulators, they are required to maintain minimum capital according to
these regulators' rules. Certain financial subsidiaries, as specified by the HKMA,
are subject to the HKMA's capital requirements for its regulatory supervision
purposes.
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(i) MANAGEMENT OF RISKS {CONTINUED)
(iv) Market risk management

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or
equity and commodity prices will affect the prices of financial instruments taken
or held by the Group. Financial instruments include foreign exchange contracts,
interest rate contracts, equity and fixed income securities.

The limits for financial instruments are approved by ALMCO which is made up of
executive directors, the treasurers and senior managers of the Group. ALMCO is
responsible for approving the policies relating to asset and liability management
and to review, monitor and control the operating ratios and trading limits to
ensure compliance.

Exposures are measured and monitored on the basis of principal (or notional)
amount, outstanding position and stop-loss limit, and are controtled and reviewed
by ALMCO.

The Group adopts a prudent approach to managing its trading portfolics, and
reduces any excessive market risk by executing offsetting transactions or hedging
contracts with other market counterparties. The Group therefore considers that
any market risk arising from its trading book is not material.

(k) HEEE
FRASAEELRERIGERSE
ETLREFERBNEHERE
FIEZTE 2 BETUNG -

(k) COMPARATIVE FIGURES
In preparing this unaudited supplementary financial information, certain comparative
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figures have been restated in accordance with the new SSAP34,
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List of Branches

HONG KONG

KOWLOON

NEW TERRITORIES

CHINA

BANCO WENG HANG, S. A.
MACAU
(A wholly owned subsidiary)

104

Main Branch
Causeway Bay Branch
Central Branch

Gold and Silver Exchange Branch

Johnston Road Branch
North Paint Branch
Shaukeiwan Branch
Western Branch

Castle Peak Road Branch
Cheung Sha Wan Branch

Hung Hom Branch
Jordan Road Branch
Kowloon City Branch
Kwun Tong Branch
Mongkok Road Branch
San Po Kong Branch
Shamshuipo Branch
Taikoktsui Branch

To Kwa Wan Branch
Tsim Sha Tsui Branch
Yaumati Branch

Kwai Chung Branch
Tai Po Branch

Tai Wai Branch

Tseung Kwan O Branch
Tsuen Wan Branch
Yuen Long Branch

Shenzhen Branch

Guangzhou Representative Office

Shanghai Representative Office

Head Office

Flower City Branch
Hak Sa Van Branch
Ho Lan Un Branch
Ho Pin San Kai Branch
Hong Kai Si Branch
lao Hon Branch

Lin Seng Kai Branch
Nga Lim Fong Branch
San Kiu Branch

Toi San Branch

G/F., 161 Queen’s Road Central

82 Percival Street

New Henry House, 10 Ice House Street
12-18 Mercer Street

131-133 Johnston Road

441-443 King’s Road

Perfect Mount Gardens, 1 Po Man Street
139-141 Des Voeux Road West

Shop 2, 253-259 Castle Peak Road

T-301, 1/F., Administration Block,
Cheung Sha Wan Wholesale Food Market

104 Ma Tau Wai Road

32 Jordan Road

37 Nga Tsin Wai Road

22-24 Fu Yan Street

16 Mong Kok Road

51 Hong Keung Street

57 Cheung Sha Wan Road

51-67 Tung Chau Street

237A Tokwawan Road

71 Granville Road

507 Nathan Road

Kwai Chung Centre, 100 Kwai Hing Road
Shop F, 12-26 Tai Wing Lane

32-34 Tai Wai Road

Shop 1022-23, Level 1, Metro City Phase |i
35 Chung On Street

62 Castle Peak Road

Room 2508-2509, Shun Hing Square Di Wang
Commercial Centre, 5002 Shennan Dong Road,
Shenzhen

Room 2710 Peace World Plaza,

362 Huan Shi Road East, Guangzhou
9E Majesty Building, 138 Pudong Avenue,
Pudong New District, Shanghai

241 Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro

356-366 Rua de Evora, Edif. Lei Fung, Taipa
32 C-F Estrada de Marginal do Hipodromo
3D Avenida do Conselheiro Ferreira de Almeida
75-77 Rua Almirante Sergio

85 Avenida de Horta e Costa

183-189 Rua Qito do Bairro lao Hon

15-17 Rua Coeltho do Amaral

51-C Avenida do Ouvidor Arriaga

19-21 Estrada de Adolfo Loureiro

338 Avenida de A. Tamagnini Barbosa




BRRBFEAREES

YREAFTIN_FT=EMAZ +IE<E%@>F¢ B=tABREEEERAREF—R—RAFTRITAETAN
BEEBETRRBERS  FATHER:

1. BB BB AERRTE EXQLBENRE

2. EMRERERBAIRE

3. EHEERREEZGETESEHES R

4 BEFEZERENAEEEEZCETEMS -

FERSAEE ZERNAAELEATIERALEASE

5. (0 HARBERBECEEERBERAL  REABTREAFRTREN—ANZEAANBREFIASLES
ERRERENCEERARENEREAN SR FNA "+ AREBFRE BB EERER ( "RE
E)) 0 (38 TA FRZBEHEHEAENASRE  UEAREIREEZLERT ) RRETEHBRE
A DERELEFIBHRECRRETFITEN BENEBETRE-—FEN K

(b

ey

BLa @ ERBREBE AAREEBACOEERRERFAL  HAEARTRARETE ("HTE J)
HIZRFHAANEPA_SS-ENE _HRARTREFEC AR ("BR ) (23538 "B, R ¢, T
ZEFHERBREACAASRE  TEAASTREELERD ) URBARTES  HAEEFTERAME
HAAEEBARERARARA (BRI )) BRAAARE BT R2ERE  REFAABLTRBERG
ZRERE REEFTARLvRREETERES  FOREEARTERAEES — T2l URER—
OHHBRAREEEB AL EERERFEBERVE  EESRENSE -

6. @ RTXOBZERTREALXE sQERBEBARE  BERTHELLTHRE ("LHER ) RFHE (£
ZERIXEsOERER) v B3 BREARTES  REFTAREARE  RRREF TR AREE
TERER ZTRREASTRATESRAEAY —ToBO ("BRH ) H FEBRFHENERRRRT
BTN PN

()ﬁ%ti@&%ﬁ&ﬁﬁz&$ﬂﬁﬁ BRTERBARTARTRANEMARETHE L 2ETRR
EmMBTEARD (BAFEHCARERN) - ARBENEEZNCRTRABAZE -

7. 0 BEERARESZSEEEHANRE BURREARTCENRD  ARELUFERTABRBBZARE
gﬁiﬁﬁ&$§ﬁz THRRE - REIREFAMERTARTRANBARDEESZRREIERPRAEL
b) FERERME :
"ERHE, BAABEBBZAETI=ELRRHB L HE
() ZARTTERREFREERZE
() EBIRERRTRENTERRBERGCHRERZE I &
(NZETERFRACEREBRAEZAHIBILRERMAREZA -

108




BRRBERSES

8. @ETXDEZRAT  2BRERHHETRTEZENFHABR (MASRBEE 7/OBMH) TRER
T8 BEARTRAFZERTRG R

: O RBLXEBZHE  IRERBEERSZMERAA  RREBRNELTRFBER R  #BELAFER
FAREBRBBZBARTERTRARBERZZT MLARERMAR KRS R

9. REACEBSE 7 RMERZEMETEZ SR RRMC—RUERBTUER DZESEREAR—KMES
MATERNARERCRARBETNARERAETREACEESE SENERAZRMERCENMER L
BREREECHE -

kb b e ki i b b b A b

; ARTHER_FTF=FOR_+8 (EHZ) E_SF=FNR_+HE (E4N) EEMRBREEAN  EEHE
RIMBFECTFE -

BERESRABBLANICKRERERERBE A AAAZBIRSNEREE $R_FT=ERA+H (EH—)
RETR_FF=AOA_+HACRREAMEERLEZERE -

COPHVR TG SN LT UL ST PP TP T

AESE®
ESFNE
SR EE

JET T B

i bbb i b e b L ek n

£% “SSS&=A+=H

Bt

Libid,

1. NREREZRRZKRE  —JBFXHERNEBREREFEXBAN _FEZFORTTH (EHN) FFRNEEELRITR
HBFELE EEEFEEAER -\ ZRANFO+ Bt ZE—t—AZERFPREFECHERAGH -

i 2. BRHEBRREZRR HHEREZFF-UAZNUAKLHE IRUEREZARAZRT  ZEARXDERTRITRE - AF
E REXBRERFEHENT )\ BEREFRITROBEFPELEY -

106




Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held at the Bank Reception Hall, 18th Floor,
Wing Hang Bank Building, 161 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong on Thursday, 24th April, 2003 at 3:30 p.m. for the following
purposes:

1. Toreceive and consider the Statement of Accounts and Reports of the Directors and Auditors for the year ended 31st
December, 2002;

2. To declare afinal and a special dividend;

3. To elect Directors and authorise the Board of Directors to fix directors’ fees; and

4. Tore-appoint Auditors and authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration.

As special business, to consider and if thought fit, pass the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:
5. THAT

(a) with effect from the close of business of the day on which this resolution is passed, the existing share option
scheme (the “Existing Scheme”) adopted by the Bank pursuant to an ordinary resolution of an extraordinary general
meeting passed by the shareholders of the Bank on gth June, 1993 as amended by an ordinary resolution of an
Annual General Meeting by the shareholders of the Bank passed on 26th April, 2001 (a copy of the Existing Scheme
having been produced to the meeting marked “A” and signed by the chairman of the meeting for the purposes of
identification), be and it is hereby terminated and shall cease to have any further effect save and except that the
Existing Scheme will remain in force to the extent necessary to give effect to the exercise of the options granted
thereunder prior to termination thereof; and

(b

Rl

subject to the passing of resolution (a) above and with effect from the close of business of the day on which this
resolution is passed, the rules of the share option scheme (the “New Scheme”), the principal terms of which are
particularly described in the circular (the “Circular”) to the shareholders of the Bank dated 2nd April, 2003 (a copy
of the New Scheme and the Circular having been produced to the meeting marked “B” and “C”, respectively and
signed by the chairman of the meeting for the purposes of identification), be approved and adopted and the directors
of the Bank be and they are hereby authorised to approve any amendments to the rules of the New Scheme as may
be acceptable or not objected to by The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™), and at their
absolute discretion to grant options to subscribe for Shares thereunder and to allot, issue and deal with shares of
HK$1.00 each in the Bank pursuant to the exercise of options granted under the New Scheme and to take all such
steps as may be necessary, desirable or expedient to carry into effect the New Scheme with effect from the close of
business of the day on which this resolution is passed.

6. THAT

(a) subject to paragraph (b) below and the passing of resolution 5(a) above, pursuant to the Rules (the “Listing Rules”)
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and the terms of the New Scheme (as defined in resolution
5(b)), the directors of the Bank are hereby authorised to grant options under the New Scheme and to allot, issue
and otherwise deal with shares (each a “Share”) of HK$1.00 each in the capital of the Bank pursuant to the exercise
of option granted under the New Scheme to the extent of 5% of the shares in issue as at the date of the approval of
the New Scheme; and

(b) the aggregate nominal amount of share capital to be allotted and issued pursuant to paragraph (a) above, together
with an issue of Shares upon the exercise of any options granted under any other share option scheme (excluding
the options granted under the Existing Scheme) of the Bank as may from time to time adopted by the Bank, shall
not exceed the aggregate of 5% of the Shares in issue as at the date of the approval of the New Scheme.
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7. THAT

(a) a general mandate be given to the Directors unconditionally during the Relevant Period to allot, issue and deal with
additional shares in the capital of the Bank or grant any offers, agreements or options which might require securities
to be issued, allotted or disposed of subject to the restriction that the aggregate nominal amount of share capital
allotted, other than for allotment under any share option schemes for the time being adopted for the grant or issue
to the employees of the Bank and its subsidiaries of shares of the Bank, shall not exceed 20% of the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of the Bank in issue at the date of this Resolution; and

(b) for the purpose of this Resolution: .
“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:
(i) the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Bank;
(i) the expiration of the period within which the next Annual General Meeting of the Bank is required by law to be
held; and
{iii) the revocation or variation of the authority given under this Resolution by ordinary resolution of the shareholders
in general meeting.

8. THAT

(a) subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the Directors of the Bank during the Relevant Period (as defined in
Resolution No. 7(b) in the notice of this meeting) of all the powers of the Bank to purchase shares in the capital of
the Bank be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved; and

{b) the aggregate nominal amount of shares of the Bank which may be purchased by the Bank on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited under the Hong Kong Code on Share Repurchases pursuant to approval in paragraph (a)
above shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Bank in issue at the date of
this Resotution, and the said approval shall be limited accordingly; and

9. That the general mandate granted to the Directors to allot shares pursuant to the Resolution No. 7 of the notice of this
meeting be and is hereby extended by the addition to the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital which may be
allotted or agreed to be allotted by the Directors pursuant to such general mandate an amount representing the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of the Bank repurchased by the Bank under the authority granted pursuant to the
Resolution No. 8 of the notice of this meeting. '

The Register of Members will be closed from Tuesday, 22nd April, 2003 to Thursday, 24th April, 2003, both days inclusive,
during which period no share transfers will be registered.

The proposed final and special dividend of HK$0.79 and HK$0.66 per share respectively, if approved, will be paid on
Monday, 12th May, 2003 to shareholders whose names are on the Register of Members on 24th April, 2003.

By Order of the Board
Louis CW Ho

Director and Secretary

Hong Kong, 13th March, 2003

Notes:

1. In order to qualify for the proposed dividends, all transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Registrars of the Bank, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, Shops 1712-1716, 17/F, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s
Road East, Wanchci, Hong Kong, not later than 4:00 p.m. on Thursday, 17th April, 2003.

2. A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend and, on a poll, vote
instead of him. A proxy need not be a shareholder. All proxies must be deposited at the Registrars of the Bank not later than 48 hours

8 before the time fixed for holding the Meeting.
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